=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Meeting of the

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 12 October 2010 at 6.30 p.m.

AGENDA

VENUE
Council Chamber, 1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove
Crescent, London, E14 2BG

Members: Ward Represented
Chair: Councillor Kabir Ahmed Weavers;
Councillor Khales Uddin Ahmed Bromley-By-Bow;
Councillor Harun Miah Shadwell;

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact:

Simmi Yesmin, Democratic Services,

Tel: 020 7364 4120, E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk



41

4.2

4.3

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 12 October 2010

6.30 p.m.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
To receive any apologies for absence.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Pages 1 -2)
To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Chief Executive.

PAGE WARD(S)

NUMBER AFFECTED
RULES OF PROCEDURE 3-14
To note the rules of procedure which are attached for
information.
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION
Application to Review the Premises Licence for Cost 15-78 East India &
Cut, 219 East India Dock Road, London E14 0ED (LSC Lansbury;

37/011)

Application for a New Premises Licence for PFC2, 110 79 - 144 Whitechapel
Whitechapel Road, E1 1JL (LSC 38/011)

Application for new Premises Licence for Halal PFC, 145 - 246 Bethnal
400 Hackney Road, London E2 7AP (LSC 39/011) Green
North;

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR
CONSIDERS URGENT



Agenda ltem 2

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

This note is guidance only. Members should consult the Council’'s Code of Conduct for further
details. Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their
own decision. If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to
attending at a meeting.

Declaration of interests for Members

Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution)
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to
affect:

(a) An interest that you must register

(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you,
members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision.

Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and
decision on that item.

What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of
Conduct.

Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c)
or (d) below apply:-

(@) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the
public interests; AND

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which
you are associated; or

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a
meeting:-

I. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and

ii.  You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\9\6\AI00026690\NotefromchiefﬁecutiveregleclarationofinterestsO?O1 0850.doc

age



iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial
interest.

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting,
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g.
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make
representations. However, you must immediately leave the room once you have
finished your representations and answered questions (if any). You cannot remain in
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\9\6\Al00026690\Notef mchiefexeéutiveredeclarationofinterestsO?O10850.doc



Agenda ltem 3

TOWER HAMLETS

LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Page 3




1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended). The Procedures take into account the
Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations
2005. The Procedures also include the time limits within which a hearing must
commence (see Appendix A) and will be used by the Licensing Committee and
Licensing Sub-Committee when conducting hearings.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Sub-
Committee Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following
the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. Wherever appropriate they have
included the procedures followed successfully when determining licence
applications under previous legislation.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of no less than three members and no
business shall be transacted unless at least three members of the Licensing
Committee are present and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote. The
Councillor for the ward in which the applicant's premises are situated, or where
either the applicant or the objector resides, shall not normally form part of the
Sub-Committee for that item on the agenda.

Timescales

Most hearings must take place within 20 working days from the last date for
representations to be made with the following exceptions:

Within 10 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- conversion of an existing licence;

- conversion of an existing club certificate;

- an application for a personal licence by an existing justices licence holder;
and

Within 10 working days from the date the Licensing Authority receives the
notice for a review of the premises licence following a closure order.

Page 4



3.2

3.3

Within 7 working days from the last date for the police to object to:
- a temporary event notice.
Within 5 working days from the last date for the police to object to:

- an interim authority notice (Note: the police must give notice of their
objection within 48 hours of being given a copy of the notice).

Note: Where a hearing is likely to take longer than one day, the Authority
must arrange for the hearing to take place on consecutive days.

Timescale for notice of hearings to be given

In most cases, the Authority shall give notice of a hearing no later than 10
working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be held. The
following are exceptions to that rule:

At least five working days notice must be given to the parties of the date of a
hearing for determination of:

- conversion of an existing licence

- conversion of an existing club certificate

- application for a personal licence by the holder of a justices licence
- review of a premises licence following a closure order

At least two days notice must be given to the parties to a hearing for
determination of:

- police objection to an interim authority notice
- police objection to a temporary event notice

Persons who must be notified of a hearing

The persons who must be notified of a hearing are set out below as a
summary:

- any applicant for any licence or certificate or a temporary event notice.

- any person who has made relevant representations about an application
for a licence or for review of a licence (note for any representations
deemed frivolous, vexatious or repetitious under Section 18(7)(c) or
similar sections of the Licensing Act 2003 the objector must be notified of
the Authority’s decision as soon as possible and in any event before any
hearing).

- Any police officer who has given notice of objection to:

e a person specified as a Designated Premises Supervisor
e an interim authority

Page 5



e transfer of a premises licence
e atemporary event notice
e apersonal licence

- Any holder of a premises licence or club premises certificate where:

e application is made for review

Note: Anyone given notice of a hearing is a party and that is how that

3.4

3.5

expression is used in these Rules of Procedure.
Information to be provided in a notice of hearing
The information that must be included in a notice of hearing includes:

- The procedure to be followed at the hearing;

- The right of the party to attend and to be assisted or represented by any
person whether legally qualified or not;

- The ability to give further information in support of their application where
the Authority has sought clarification;

- The right to question any other party if given permission by the Authority;

- The right to address the Authority;

- Notice of any particular points on which the Authority will want clarification
at the hearing;

- The consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the
hearing;

- For certain hearings particular documents must accompany the notice
which is sent to parties informing them of the hearing. Reference must be
made to Schedule 3 of the Hearings Regulations for this purpose.

Failure of Parties to Attend the Hearing

If a party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing, it may proceed in their absence.

If a party does not give notice that they will not be attending but fails to attend
and is not represented, the Authority may either:

a) adjourn the hearing if it considers it to be necessary in the public interest
or
b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence

If the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will consider at the
hearing the application, representation or notice given by the party.

If the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith the
parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Page 6



4.1

Note: Transition hearings cannot be adjourned to a date beyond the date that
which causes an application to deemed as determined by default.

Procedure at the Hearing

The usual order of proceedings will be as set out below. The Sub-Committee
will allow the parties an equal maximum time period in which to give further
information in support of their application, representation or response. Where
the Authority has given notice that it will seek clarification on that point at the
hearing or where permission has been given to call any further persons to give
supporting evidence, the Sub-Committee may allow the parties to question any
other party and to address the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee
will seek, in all cases, to avoid repetition of points (whether included in written
material or otherwise), irrelevancy, or any abuse of the procedure.

At the beginning of the hearing the procedure to be followed will be explained
to the parties. The hearing will, so far as is possible, take the form of a
discussion, led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted
unless the Sub-Committee considers it necessary.

i) The Chair will begin by explaining how the proceedings will be
conducted, and indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to
the application.

ii) The report will be briefly introduced by an Officer of the Licensing
Section summarising the application.

iii) The Sub-Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the
Regulations. Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided
proper notice has been given.

iv) A summary of the nature and extent of the application by the applicant or
their representative. This should be brief, avoid repetition of material
already available to the Committee in the Officer's report or otherwise,
and include any reasons why an exception should be made to the
Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission
by the Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant.

V) A summary of the reasons for making representations about the
application by any interested party. This should be brief and avoid any
repetition of information already made available to the Committee either
in the Officer’s report or otherwise. That will be followed by the evidence
of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to give
supporting evidence on behalf of the objectors.

vi) A summary of the reasons for making representations by or on behalf of

any Responsible Authority. This should be brief and avoid any repetition
of information already made available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Page 7



4.2

4.3

4.4

either in the Officer's report or otherwise. That will be followed by the
evidence of any person who has been given permission by the Panel to
give supporting evidence on behalf of the Responsible Authority.

vii)  Members of the Sub-Committee may ask any questions of any party or
other person appearing at the hearing.

The following requirements of the Hearing Regulations will also be followed by
the Licensing Sub-Committee:

a) The Sub-Committee will be guided by legal principles in determining
whether evidence is relevant and fairly admissible. In particular, hearsay
evidence may be admitted before the Sub-Committee but consideration
will always be given to the degree of weight, if any, to be attached to such
evidence in all the relevant circumstances.

b) The Sub-Committee may impose a time limit on the oral representations
to be made by any party. In considering whether to do so, and in
considering the length of any such time limit, the Sub-Committee will take
into account the importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair
hearing, and the importance of ensuring that all applications are
determined expeditiously and without undue delay.

c) In considering the time limits referred to in (b) above, regard must be had
to the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

When considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Authority
may take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representation or notice, either:

a) before the hearing, or

b)  with the consent of all other parties, by the Sub-Committee at the hearing

The Authority will disregard any information given by a party, or any other
person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a) their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention objective
where notice has been given by the police.

All hearings shall take place in public save that:
a) The Licensing Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a
hearing where it considers that, on balance, it is in the public interest to do

SO.

b) The parties and any person representing them may be excluded in the
same way as another member of the public

Page 8



4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

71

c) The Licensing Sub-Committee may require any person attending the
hearing who in their opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit the person to return; or
- allow them to return only on such conditions as the authority may
specify.

Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there are a number of
items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short period, whilst
another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out effectively.

Determination of Application — Time Limits

The Licensing Sub-Committee must make its determination at the conclusion of
the hearing where the application is for:

a) Conversion or variation of an existing licence during transition

b)  Conversion or variation of an existing club certificate during transition
c) Areview of a premises licence following a closure order

d) A personal licence by the holder of a justices licence

e) A counter notice following police objection to a temporary event notice

In any other case the Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days, beginning with the day, or the last day, on which the hearing
was held.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with because all of the parties have
agreed that a hearing is unnecessary (and the Authority has agreed, giving
notice to the parties in writing), then the Authority must make its determination
within 10 working days beginning with the day the authority gives such notices
to the parties. The Team Leader (Licensing) shall be authorised to make the
determination on behalf of the Authority.

Record of Proceedings

The Authority must arrange for a record to be taken of the hearing in a
permanent and intelligible form and for that record to be kept for six years from
the date of determination. Where an appeal is brought against a determination
by the Authority, the record must be kept for six years from the date of disposal
of the appeal.

Irregularities

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply with
any provision of the Hearings Regulations

Page 9



7.2

8.1

9.1

Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the Authority, or
errors arising in such a document as the result of an accidental slip or omission,
may be corrected by the Authority.

Notices

In accordance with the Regulations, any notices must be given in writing. Such
a notice may be sent electronically, providing:

a) it can be accessed by the recipient in a legible form;

b) itis capable of being reproduced as a document for future reference;
c) the recipient has agreed in advance to receive it in such form;

d) acopy is sentin documentary form forthwith to the recipient.

Appeals

Either those who have made an application or those who have made
representations on an application may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

Note: An appeal must be commenced within twenty one days beginning with

the day on which the appellant was notified by the Licensing Authority of their
decision.

Page 10



APPENDIX A

Application Type Period of Time within Notice Notice Sent To Attendee
which Hearing to be Held | Period of Reply
(after reps have closed) | Hearing Form
Back In

Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application by
holder of a justices’ licence for

10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working

days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days




rant of personal licence).

Section 167(5)(a) (review of 10 working days 5 working The holder of the premises licence; 2 working
premises licence following closure days People who have made representations days
order).

Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant; 2 working
(determination of application for days Chief Officer of Police who has given Notice days
conversion of existing licence).

Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days 5 working Applicant (club) 2 working
(determination of application for days days

conversion of existing club
certificate).

Chief Officer who has given Notice




APPENDIX B

Regulation 8

Action Following receipt of notice of hearing

A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating:

(@)

whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;

(b)

whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary.

In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he
intends to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice
referred to in paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such
other person to appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of
that person and a brief description of the point or points on which that
person may be able to assist the authority in relation to the application,
representations or notice of the party making the request.

In the case of a hearing under:

section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day
or the first day on
which the hearing is to be held.

In the case of a hearing under:

=z

section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),

(b)

paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for conversion
of existing licence),

©)

paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate), or

)

paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder of
justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day
or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working
days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 4.1

Committee: Date:

Licensing Sub-Committee 12 October 2010

Classification: Report No. Agenda ltem
No.

UNRESTRICTED | LSC 37/011

Report of: Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Environmental
Health (Commercial)

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver
Acting Principal Licensing Officer

Title: Licensing Act 2003

Application to Review the Premises Licence for:
Cost Cut, 219 East India Dock Road, London E14 OED

Ward affected:
East India and Lansbury

1.0 Summary
Name and Cost Cut
Address of premises: 219 East India Dock Road
London E14 OEG
Licence under review: Licensing Act 2003
Sale by retail of alcohol
Representations: Trading Standards

(Local weights and measures Authority)

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and

then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

e Guidance Issued under Section 182

of the Licensing Act 2003
e Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy
o File

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Kathy Driver
020 7364 5171

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemD005\6\9\6\A100026696\C05B@g@po‘l‘tﬁoc



3.0 Review Application

3.1 This is an application for a review of the premises licence for Cost Cut,
219 East India Dock Road, London E14 OED. The review was triggered
by Trading Standards, the local weights and measures authority.

3.2 A copy of the review application is attached in Appendix 1.

4.0 The Premises

4.1 The premises licence was issued on 1% March 2006. A copy of the
current licence is contained in Appendix 2. There have been no
changes to the licence holder since the licence was granted, a new
Designated Premises Supervisor was appointed on 39 March 2010.

The current licensed hours are Monday to Sunday from 06:00 hours to
02:00 hours the following day.

4.2 Maps showing the premises, surrounding area and vicinity of local
residents are included in Appendix 3.

5.0 Representations

5.1 This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a review
has been triggered by: Trading Standards

5.2 This Service respectfully refers the Licensing sub-committee to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 by the
Secretary for State for Culture, Media and Sport. In particular the
Service requests that you consider paragraphs 11.23 to 11.28, Reviews
arising in connection with crime, making reference to paragraph 11.26.
Paragraph 11.26 states that there is certain criminal activity that may
arise in connection with licensed premises, which the Secretary of State
considers should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of
the licensed premises for, amongst other things, the sale of smuggled
tobacco. In paragraph 11.27 the guidance advises that revocation of the
licence should seriously be considered, even at first instance.

5.3 Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:
e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety
¢ the prevention of public nuisance
¢ the protection of children from harm

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDoc5\6\9\6\A1009@g®stdu6yverreport1 .doc



5.4

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

In the view of the responsible authority it is necessary to achieve the
licensing objectives of the prevention of crime & disorder and the
protection of children from harm.

Review Explained

The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time
of the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses

as well as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing
authority review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review
could result in the modification of the licence, its suspension, or
ultimately, revocation.”

The Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs has issued
guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
reviews and that is contained in Appendix 4. It is available on the
Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It was last revised in March
2010.

Members are particularly asked to note the comments in relation Crime
and Disorder. In particular the DCMS advice is that “The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure that the
crime prevention objective is promoted.”

In relation to its advice on representations the DCMS has also advised
that “there is no requirement for an interested party or responsible
authority to produce a recorded history of problems at a premises to
support their representations.” It has also issued revised guidance about
Crime and Disorder, and the pool of conditions which might be
considered in relation to any identified problems. See Appendix 5.

Members should also note the Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to
Crime and Disorder, the relevant parts of which are contained in
Appendix 6. The Pool Conditions in the Policy are the same as the
Government’s.

The DCMS has issued guidance in relation to Protection of Children from
Harm see Appendix 7

The Councils Licensing Policy in relation to the Protection of Children
from Harm is shown in Appendix 8.

The DCMS has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemD005\6\9\6\A100026696\C05B@@@po‘}t%oc



6.9

parties and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is
therefore equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge
between those groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-
operation. It would be good practice for authorised persons and
responsible authorities to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns about problems identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. It is expected that a failure to respond to such
warnings would lead to a decision to request a review.”

The licensing authority itself cannot trigger a review; that can only be
done by a responsible authority or an interested party (local resident or
business).

6.10 An interested party or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any

6.11

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The
form of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the
subject of regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing
authority has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003. The Licensing Services Manager Ms Jacqueline Randall is the
delegated officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority.
All the matters were considered before any representations were
accepted for inclusion in this report.

The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies
itself that it should reject the grounds for a review because:
e The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing
objectives
e In the case of an application by a local resident that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

Review Advertisement

The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to
ensure it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. It was
also advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities. The review documents were sent to the licence
holders.

The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:

e Areview is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party

e Consultation is conducted for 28 full days

e Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the
review

e Members conduct a hearing

e Members make a determination

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDoc5\6\9\6\A1009@g®st(1u8werrepon1 .doc



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.0

9.1

e All the parties to the review have the right of appeal to the
magistrates court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered
the review and those who have made a representation).

Licensing Officer Comments

The Governments advice in relation to reviews is contained in
Appendix 4. Members must consider all the evidence and then decide
from the following alternatives:

e Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do
SO

e Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that
relate to problems which they consider have been identified and
which are necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met

e Suspend the licence for a period

¢ Revoke the licence completely
The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe
that alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions
does not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing

objectives are met.

Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for
any purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

10.0 Finance Comments

10.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemD005\6\9\6\A100026696\C05B@@@po‘}tgloc



11.0 Appendices

Appendix 1

Appendix 2

Appendix 3

Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Copy of the review application
Current Premises Licence
Maps of the premises and surrounding area

Guidance issued under Section 182 by the
Department for Sport, Culture and Media Affairs
for reviews

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture
Media and Sport under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 concerning Crime and Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing
Policy in relation to the prevention of Crime and
Disorder

Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture
Media and Sport under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 concerning Protection of
Children from Harm

Licensing Policy in relation to the Protection of
Children from Harm

D:\modemgov\Data\AgendaItemDoc5\6\9\6\A1009@g®st21@werreport1 .doc



Appendix 1

Page 21



Page 22



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Cost Cut

219 East india Dock Road

Post town London Post code (if known) E14 OED

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
Mrs Minara Begum

e

Number of premises licence or club premises cdi’tificate (ifgkrég;?q? ,W, —
:’g . R ?‘z"

10588
. 2 \? j!"j};‘ ;f;gr; I
Part 2 - Applicant details '
lam { s,
{ L0 o Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B}belnmw\h RS L I
a) aperson living in the vicinity of the premises ‘M%\*ﬁ
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]
¢) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]
d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the ]
premises
2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

Page 23



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete CYR
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
M [0 Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over

different from
premises
address

Post town [ I Post Code {:

Daytime contact telephone number L

]
Current postal
address if

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2
Page 24



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

lan David Moseley
Mulberry Place (AH)
PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London,

E14 1BY

Telephone number (if any)
020 7364 6840

E-mail address (optional)
ian.moseley@towerhamlets.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety J
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
1) Counterfeit and non-duty paid goods have been found on the premises

1) Sale of alcohol when no valid licence was in effect (outside hours)

4) Underage sales of alcohol and tobacco have occurred on more than on occasion.

Page 25




Please provide as much info

(please read guidance note 2)

Please see attached report

rmation as possible to support the application

Page 26




Please tick yes

fore [

Da% Month Year
If you have made representations before relatin

g to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Have you made an application for review relating to this premises be

If yes please state the date of that application

Page 27



Please tick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or ciub holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS

APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

|

Post town

Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-

Lmail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

Hw

The application form must be signed.
An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this

application.

Page 28



Cost Cut (aka Costcutter) 219 East India Dock Road, London E14 0ED
Licence No - 10588 Licensee - Mrs Miznar Rahman

Application for the review of the Premises Licence under Section 51 of the
Licensing Act 2003

London Borough of Tower Hamlets — Trading Standards Service

REPRESENTATIONS

. The Trading Standards Service, as the Local Weights and Measures Authority, is
designated a responsible authority for the purposes of the Act and is raising this
review in relation to Licensing Objective 1 - the prevention of crime and disorder and

Licensing Objective 2 - the protection of children from harm

- Test Purchases undertaken by trading standards departments are carried out in
accordance with a nationally agreed Code of Best Practice between the Trading
Standards profession (Trading Standards Institute), Local Authorities Coordinators of
Regulatory Services (LACORS) and the Department for Culture, Media and Sport.

- In the case of the sale to an underage person this could have been avoided by the

seller asking the test purchaser his age and for him to produce a recommended proof

of age card.

Underage test purchases

. on the 26™ of May 2009 a sale of tobacco to a person under 18 was made to a
volunteer operating under the instruction of officers from LBTH Trading Standards. A

simple caution was given to the seller Mr Miznar Rahman

. On the 26" of Agust 2009 an attempted underage test purchase of alcohol was refused

Page 29



6.

10.

I

On the 25™ of July 2009 a sale of alcohol to a person under 18 was made to a
volunteer operating under the instruction of officers from LBTH Trading Standards

On the 4" of November a further sale of alcohol was made to a person under 18 was
made to a volunteer Operating under the instruction of officers from LBTH Trading
Standards and the premises were flagged for reviewi pending information from

another agency.
Counterfeit and non-duty paid items

On the 22" of April 2010 a multi agency visit with officers from LBTH Trading
Standard, the Police and HMRC was made to the premises. The trader was found to
be in possession of 10,000 non-duty paid cigarettes, 7 bottles of counterfeit Glen's
vodka, 29 packets of counterfeit condoms, 249 bottles (186.75 litres) of mixed Italian
wine non-duty paid and § bottles of Smirnoff vodka bearing fake duty stamps. These

matters are still being investigated with a view to prosecution.

Out of hours sales

On the 28" of F ebruary 2009 officers from LBTH licensing department were able to
purchase alcohol at 2:20 a.m. when the license was in effect onlyto2am. A warning

letter was issued

A further attempt to buy outside hours on the 26" of April was refused however a
further such purchase was made on the 13" of Jupe 2009 and an possible out-of-hours
purchase by a customer was observed on the 5% of December 2009 after officers were

refused

The sale of alcohol to persons under 18 is considered to be a strong contributory
factor to anti-social behaviour in Tower Hamlets and has clear adverse health
implications for the purchasers and is an offence under the provisions of Section 146
of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 30



12. The posssesion for supply of counterfeit items consitutes an offence under the
provisions of Section 92 of the Trade Marks Act 1994 which carries a maximum
penalty of 10 years imprisonment . Additionally, counterfeit products are unlikely to
be of th esame quality as the original product and there is a risk of such products

containing harmful substances.

13. The possession of non-duty paid items represents a loss to the Exchequer and may
constitute an offence under Sections 170, 170B Customs and Excise Management Act

1979,

In view of the range and scale of the problems associated with these premise officers have
no confidence that the imposition of additional conditions would resolve the problems
found and therefore the Trading Standards Service respectfully submits that the
Licensing Sub-Committee exercises its power under Section 52 of the Licensing Act

2003 and revokes the premises licence

Page 31



[ WITNESS STATEMENT ]

ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, 1.70)

Statement of: Benjamine Cooper

Age if under 18: OVER 18 (if aver 18 insert ‘over 18") Occupation: OFFICER OF H.M. Revenue & Customs

This statement (consisting of one page) signed by me is true tg the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which 1
know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature: _ NN @ _ Date: 17" june 2010

I am an Officer of H.M. Revenue & Customs based at Jubilee House, Stratford, London, E15
1AT.

On 22 April 2010, Officer Clark from H.M. Revenue & Customs and 1, with Officers from Tower
Hamlets Police Licensing Unit (Bethnal Green) and Trading Standards (Tower Hamlets)
conducted a joint Operation targeting various Off Licences within the area.

At 10:20 hours, Officers from the above mentioned agencies and I entered the premise at
Costcutt, 219 East India Dock Road, London, E14 OED.

Also found were five bottles (3.5 litres) of Smirnoff Vodka (70cl, 37.5% each). The UK Duty
‘Stamps were tested on all five bottles using an Ultra Violet light. The result being that all five
bottles were counterfeit,

At approximately 11:20 hours, all officers exited the premises.

It has been calculated that the total amount of Duty evaded equates to £420.06 for the wine
and £43.13 for the Smornoff Vodka, plus 17.59% VAT.

Date:_ {3 Tume_ 2010 -
Signature: _ _ Signature: ___
(signature of witness) (signature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 1 of 1
EHFO 681A CEP (Aug 2008)

Page 32



Appendix 2

Page 33



Page 34



[vu\r' TOWER H AM LETS Certificate Number

Licence / Registration 10588
(Costcutter)
219 East India Dock Road
London
E14 OED

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

& Signed by John Cruse
Team Leader Licensing

Date: 15 March 2006

\\TRADING_SRV\DATA\STANDARD\LICENSING\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem 1
Lics\EastindiaDockRd.lic.doc

Weceipf Number Fee Paid Fee Req. Date Initial j /
&

lelS60 itﬂopage35 bffob MT




=2

TOWRS MamaTS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 10588

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description
(Costcutter)
219 East India Dock Road

Post town Post code
London E14 OED
Telephone number

020 7987 4003

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct ceris & lics\Prem Lics\EastindiaDockRd219.lic.doc

Page 36



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 06:00
hours to 02:00 hours the following day.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday 06:00 hours
to 02:00 hours the following day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

M:iLicensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\EastindiaDockRd219.lic.doc 3

Page 37




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence
Mrs. Minara Begum

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

MD Lalon Miah

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Issuing Authority: London Borough Newham Council
Personal Licence No.: 10/00191/LAPER

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

4.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shail
ensure that an age verification policy applies to the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\EastindiaDockRd2189 lic.doc 4

Page 38



(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

Private Entertainment

The premises may be used for the following purpose, that is to say, dancing,
music, or other entertainment of the like kind which-

a) is not a public entertainment but

b) is promoted for private gain

Public Entertainment

Public Entertainment consisting of music and singing provided solely by the
reproduction of recorded sound

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

CCTV system to be maintained inside and outside the premises.

A *No proof no sale” policy shall be implemented at the premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the foliowing date:

1% March 2006

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\EastindiaDockRd219.lic.doc

Page 39



=B

TOWER HAMLETS

Bart B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 10588

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Costcutter)

219 East India Dock Road

Post town Post code
London E14 OED

Telephone number
020 7987 4003

Where the licence is time limited the
dates N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of alcohol
licence

The times the licence authorises the Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday,
carrying out of licensable activities Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 06:00
hours to 02:00 hours the following day.

The opening hours of the premises
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday,

Friday, Saturday and Sunday 06:00 hours
to 02:00 hours the following day

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct cerls & lics\Prem Lics\EastindiaDockRd219.lic.doc 6

Page 40




Name, (registered) address of holder

of premises licence Mrs. Minara Begum

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and / Off sales only
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for )
example company number, charity Not applicable
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises MD Lalon Miah
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited No restrictions

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\EastindiaDockRd219 lic.doc

Page 41




Page 42



Appendix 3

Page 43



Page 44



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

©
N
N
w
h yud
2
©
©
n

Notes:

Map of:

Produced 13 August 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1998.

219 East India Dock

Road

Reproduction in whele or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100015288

13/08/2010

=0V_Wards&Client...

http://ahgisws01/. servlet/com.esri.esrimap.EsrimaF?é@é;dH@ne



Page 1 of 1

|
|
§
o3
=
A ‘!‘
E}! ﬁ
e
J,M‘E"”
!
|
i
}‘ i
E?L“L{
-
o
LB
|
H
|
!
b
!
P
L
§
§

GIS viewer - Map

Map

AT 1 RN R —— -
P [ | T \
e @LH%Q L P
. b " e |
i ‘ ._w_d Wcltl!&iz.\l\ﬂlmv% % H M ,,j ‘\\ .\ .__

\\y ) «M.m\r:?““ lf;!tcnul W «M Mm ! m /

(R — —~1 ! ih I
” f.ﬂ MH»& SIS B T ]
i e musmn A
{ L = ! ‘

ey ! XHM.} . HEUW ! b Nw w —

. ! MWN { { w | f/;(.it}l..,ii MIH " -

- < &f 8 T 4 m P

- *//J,.L,I;aii I SO ~ T S - w.u&mp.ﬂ R

ZUhs mw:.«ﬂm.m.ﬂ iiiiii | W Wu&%m N t”l:”t.\.:f . J—
B ,Hiuvxer“»,“, M . i
y

t
R
Ki‘!
S
]
Wil
223
i —
o
S8 7m

\’3
e
lIl
LE
!
&
Eii
A
10244
o2
Public Gardens

%
1
.‘—’fx‘""
§
=
8
1
/\,—1
205
;o
/’ e
L
4

H..w | (rl‘s\!sw,lt\\wlié l)wwl!.i IX;Q{.I{L«.».!%I!!;.! [ | - ” fa.” I
s.aWJ 1! e _rlnw‘t.e:f } i
! ¢/ _ l..;:r.(tzwrt..r S U M Mk o

Scale 1:814
13/08/2010

=0V_Wards&Client...

Notes:

http://ahgisws01/servlet/com.esri .esrimap@g_ig@‘lﬁg‘viceName

Produced 13 August 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1998,

219 East India Dock

Road

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

permission of Ordnance Survey
Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Licence Number: LA100019288

Map of:



Appendix 4

Page 47



Page 48



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY ON THE DETERMINATION OF A
REVIEW

11.16 The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority on
determining a review that it may exercise where it considers them
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11.17 The licensing authority may decide that no action is necessary if it finds
that the review does not require it to take any steps necessary to
promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to prevent
a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder
and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is
expected that licensing authorities will regard such warnings as an
important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are
effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the
holder of the licence. However, where responsible authorities like the
police or environmental health officers have already issued warnings
requiring improvement — either orally or in writing — that have failed as
part of their own stepped approach to concerns, licensing authorities
should not merely repeat that approach.

11.18 Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory
powers are necessary, it may take any of the following steps:

to modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding
new conditions or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for
example, by reducing the hours of opening or by requiring door
supervisors at particular times;

* to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for
example, to exclude the performance of live music or playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the incidental live and
recorded music exemption);

* to remove the designated premises supervisor, for example,
because they consider that the problems are the result of poor
management;

¢ to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

¢ to revoke the licence.

11.19 In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that
licensing authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the
cause or causes of the concerns which the representations identify.
The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these causes
and should always be no more than a necessary and proportionate
response.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committec\Review\EastindiaDockRd219.doc

Page 49



11.20 For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility
that the removal and replacement of the designated premises
supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem where the cause of
the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions
made by that individual.

11.21 Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of
poor company practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated
premises supervisor may be an inadequate response to the problems
presented. Indeed, where subsequent review hearings are generated by
representations, it should be rare merely to remove a succession of
designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems which impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.22 Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions
and exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporary period of up to three months.
Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially
and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary means of
promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could be
suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from
allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again.
However, it will always be important that any detrimental financial
impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is
necessary and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

REVIEWS ARISING IN CONNECTION WITH CRIME

11.23 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not
directly connected with licensable activities. For example, reviews may
arise because of drugs problems at the premises or money laundering
by criminal gangs or the sale of contraband or stolen goods there or the
sale of firearms. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts of
law. The role of the licensing authority when determining such a review
is not therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to
ensure that the crime prevention objective is promoted. Reviews are part
of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. Some reviews will arise after the
conviction in the criminal courts of certain individuals but not all. In any
case, it is for the licensing authority to determine whether the problems
associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on the premises and
affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to
attempt to go behind any finding of the courts, which should be treated
as a matter of undisputed evidence before them.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committec\Review\EastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 50



11.24 Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the ground that
the premises have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to
determine what steps should be taken in connection with the premises
licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention objective. It is
important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated
problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best
efforts of the licensee and the staff working at the premises and despite
full compliance with the conditions attached to the licence. In such
circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take any
necessary steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority’s duty
is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in
the interests of the wider community and not those of the individual
holder of the premises licence.

11.25 As explained above, it is not the role of a licensing authority to
determine the guilt or innocence of individuals charged with licensing or
other offences committed on licensed premises. There is therefore no
reason why representations giving rise to a review of a premises licence
need be delayed pending the outcome of any criminal proceedings. As
stated above, at the conclusion of a review, it will be for the licensing
authority to determine on the basis of the application for the review and
any relevant representations made, what action needs to be taken for
the promotion of the licensing objectives in respect of the licence in
question, regardless of any subsequent judgment in the courts about the
behaviour of individuals.

11.26 There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with
licensed premises, which the Secretary of State considers should be
treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

« for the sale and distribution of Class A drugs and the laundering of
the proceeds of drugs crime;

o for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

o for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films
and music, which does considerable damage to the industries
affected; for the purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors
which impacts on the health, educational attainment, employment
prospects and propensity for crime of young people;

e for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

e by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children:;
as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by
gangs,
for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks:
for unlawful gaming and gambling; and
for the sale of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.27 ltis envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law
enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities, will use the
review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastindiaDockRd219.doc

Page 51



prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being
used to further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence —
even in the first instance — should be seriously considered. We would
also encourage liaison with the local Crime and Disorder Reduction
Partnership.

11.28 It should be noted that it is unlawful to discriminate or to refuse service
on grounds of race or by displaying racially discriminatory signs on the
premises. Representations made about such activity from responsible
authorities or interested parties would be relevant to the promotion of
the crime prevention objective and justifiably give rise to a review.

M:\Licensing\Word972003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\FastindiaDockRd219.doc

Page 52



Appendix 5

Page 53



Page 54



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

1.28 All local authorities must fulfil their obligations under section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when carrying out their functions as
licensing authorities under the 2003 Act.

1.29 Section 17 is aimed at giving the vital work of crime and disorder
reduction a focus across the wide range of local services and putting it at
the heart of local decision-making. It places a duty on certain key
authorities, including local authorities and police and fire and rescue
authorities to do all they reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in

their area.

1.30 The Government believes that licensing authorities should, as a matter of
good practice, involve Crime and Disorder Reduction Partnerships
(CDRPs) in decision-making in order to ensure that statements of
licensing policy include effective strategies that take full account of crime
and disorder implications.

Pool Conditions
Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Annex D

Conditions relating to the prevention of crime and disorder

It should be noted in particular that it is unlawful under the 2003 Act:

* knowingly to sell or supply or attempt to sell or supply alcohol to a person
who is drunk

* knowingly to allow disorderly conduct on licensed premises

« for the holder of a premises licence or a designated premises supervisor
knowingly to keep or to allow to be kept on licensed premises any goods that
have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise been
unlawfully imported

* to allow the presence of children under 16 who are not accompanied by an
adult between midnight and 5am at any premises licensed for the sale of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, and at any time in premises used
exclusively or primarily for the sale and consumption of alcohol.

Conditions enforcing these arrangements are therefore unnecessary.

CORE PRINCIPLES

MiLicensing Word97:2003 Lic Act_Commifttee\Review\EastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 55



1 When applicants are preparing their operating schedules or club
operating schedules, responsible authorities are considering applications and
licensing authorities are considering applications following the receipt of
relevant representations, they should consider whether the measures set out
below are necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

2. Any risk assessment to identify necessary measures should consider the
individual circumstances of the premises (including local knowledge) and take
into account a range of factors including:

o the nature and style of the venue;
¢ the activities being conducted there;
s the location; and
¢ the anticipated clientele.

Under no circumstances should licensing authorities regard these conditions
as standard conditions to be automatically imposed in all cases.

1 Any individual preparing an operating schedule or club operating
schedule is at liberty to volunteer any measure, such as those below, as a
step they intend to take to promote the licensing objectives. When measures
are incorporated into the licence or certificate as conditions, they become
enforceable under the law and any breach could give rise to prosecution.
2 Licensing authorities should carefully consider conditions to ensure that
they are not only necessary but realistic, practical and achievable, so that
they are capable of being met. Failure to comply with any conditions attached
to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence, which on conviction would be
punishable by a fine of up to £20,000 or up to six months imprisonment or
both. As such, it would be wholly inappropriate to impose conditions outside
the control of those responsible for the running of the premises. It is also
important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult to enforce should be
avoided.
5. It should be borne in mind that club premises operate under codes of
discipline to ensure the good order and behaviour of members and that
conditions enforcing offences under the Act are unnecessary.

M:\Licensing\Word97:2003 Lic Act_Committec\Review\EastindiaDockRd219.doc

Page 56



CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PREVENTION OF CRIME
AND DISORDER

Text/Radio pagers

Text and radio pagers connecting premises licence holders, designated
premises supervisors, managers of premises and clubs to the local police can
provide for rapid response by the police to situations of disorder which may be
endangering the customers and staff on the premises.

Pagers provide two-way communication, allowing licence holders, managers,
designated premises supervisors and clubs to report incidents to the police,
and the police to warn those operating a large number of other premises of
potential trouble-makers or individuals suspected of criminal behaviour who
are about in a particular area. Pager systems can also be used by licence
holders, door supervisors, managers, designated premises supervisors and
clubs to warn each other of the presence in an area of such people.

The Secretary of State recommends that text or radio pagers should be
considered for public houses, bars and nightclubs operating in city and town
centre leisure areas with a high density of licensed premises. These
conditions may also be appropriate and necessary in other areas.

It is recommended that a condition requiring the text/radio pager links to the
police should include the following requirements:

[ the text/pager equipment is kept in working order at all times:

[ the pager link is activated, made available to and monitored by the
designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff at all times
that the premises are open to the public;

0 any police instructions/directions are complied with whenever given:

C all instances of crime or disorder are reported via the text/radio pager
link by the designated premises supervisor or a responsible member of staff
to an agreed police contact point.

Door supervisors

Conditions relating to the provision of door supervisors and security teams
may be valuable in:

O preventing the admission and ensuring the departure from the
premises of the drunk and disorderly, without causing further disorder;

[ keeping out individuals excluded by court bans or by the licence holder;
O searching and excluding those suspected of carrying illegal drugs, or
carrying offensive weapons; and

O maintaining orderly queuing outside venues. Where the presence of
door supervisors conducting security activities is to be a condition of a licence,
which means that they would have to be registered with the Security Industry
Authority, conditions may also need to deal with:

O the number of supervisors:

[ the displaying of name badges:

M:LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committec\Review\EastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 57



the carrying of proof of registration,;

[ where, and at what times, they should be stationed on the premises;
and

whether at least one female supervisor should be available (for
example, if female customers are to be given body searches).

Door supervisors also have a role to play in ensuring public safety (see Part
2) and the prevention of public nuisance (see Part 4).

Bottle bans

Glass bottles may be used as weapons to inflict serious harm during incidents
of disorder. A condition can prevent sales of drinks in glass bottles for
consumption on the premises. This should be expressed in clear terms and
include the following elements:

,,,,, no bottles containing beverages of any kind, whether open or sealed,
shall be given to customers on the premises whether at the bar or by staff
service away from the bar;

* no customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the
premises at any time that the premises are open to the public (note: this
needs to be carefully worded where off-sales also take place);

In appropriate circumstances, the condition could include exceptions,
for example, as follows:

but bottles containing wine may be sold for consumption with a table
meal by customers who are seated in an area set aside from the main bar
area for the consumption of food.

Bottle bans may also be a relevant necessary measure to promote
public safety (see Part 2).

Plastic containers and toughened glass

Glasses containing drinks may be used as weapons and in untoughened
form, can cause very serious injuries. Where necessary, consideration should
therefore be given to conditions requiring the use of safer alternatives which
inflict less severe injuries. Location and style of the venue and the activities
carried on there are particularly important in assessing whether a condition is
necessary. For example, the use of glass containers on the terraces of some
outdoor sports grounds may obviously be of concern, and similar concerns
may also apply to indoor sports events such as boxing matches. Similarly, the
use of plastic containers or toughened glass may be a necessary condition
during the televising of live sporting events, such as international football
matches, when there may be high states of excitement and emotion fuelled by

alcohol.

The use of plastic or paper drinks containers and toughened glass may
also be relevant as measures necessary to promote public safety (see Part
2).

Open containers not to be taken from the premises

M:\LicensingtWord9712003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastindiaDockRd219 doc

Page 58



Drinks purchased in licensed premises or clubs may be taken from those
premises for consumption elsewhere. This is lawful where premises are
licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises. However,
consideration should be given to a condition preventing customers from taking
alcoholic and other drinks from the premises in open containers (eg glasses
and opened bottles) for example, by requiring the use of bottle bins on the
premises. This may again be necessary to prevent the use of these
containers as offensive weapons in surrounding streets after individuals have
left the premises.

Restrictions on taking open containers from the premises may also be
relevant necessary measures to prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

CCTV

The presence of CCTV cameras can be an important means of deterring and
detecting crime at and immediately outside licensed premises. Conditions
should not just consider a requirement to have CCTV on the premises, but
also the precise sitting of each camera, the requirement to maintain cameras
in working order, and to retain recordings for an appropriate period of time.

The police should provide individuals conducting risk assessments when
preparing operating schedules with advice on the use of CCTV to prevent

crime.

Restrictions on drinking areas

It may be necessary to restrict the areas where alcoholic drinks may be
consumed in premises after they have been purchased from the bar. An
example would be at a sports ground where the police consider it necessary
to prevent the consumption of alcohol on the terracing during particular sports
events. Conditions should not only specify these areas, but indicate the
circumstances in which the ban would apply and times at which it should be
enforced.

Restrictions on drinking areas may also be relevant necessary measures to
prevent public nuisance (see Part 4).

Capacity limits

Capacity limits are most commonly made a condition of a licence on public
safety grounds (see Part 2), but should also be considered for licensed
premises or clubs where overcrowding may lead to disorder and violence. If
such a condition is considered necessary, door supervisors may be needed to
ensure that the numbers are appropriately controlled (see above).

M:\LicensingiWord97\2003 Lic Act Committec\Review\EastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 59



Proof of age cards

Itis unlawful for children under 18 to attempt to buy alcohol just as it is
unlawful to sell or supply alcohol to them. To prevent these crimes, it may be
necessary for certain licensed premises to require the production of “proof of
age” before sales are made. The Secretary of State strongly supports the
PASS accreditation system which aims to approve and accredit various proof
of age schemes that are in existence. This ensures that such schemes
maintain high standards, particularly in the area of integrity and security.
While conditions may refer directly to PASS accredited proof of age cards,
they should also allow for the production of other proof, such as photo-driving
licences, student cards and passports.

Since many adults in England and Wales do not currently carry any proof of
age, the wording of any condition will require careful thought. For example,
many premises have adopted the “Challenge 21" or other similar initiatives.
Under the “Challenge 21” initiative those premises selling or supplying
alcohol require sight of evidence of age from any person appearing to be
under the age of 21 and who is attempting to buy alcohol. Making this a
licensing condition would ensure that most minors — even those looking older
— would need to produce appropriate proof of age before making a purchase.

Proof of age may also be relevant and necessary to protect children from
harm (see Part 5).

Crime prevention notices

it may be necessary at some premises for notices to be displayed which warn
customers of the prevalence of crime which may target them. Some premises may
be reluctant to volunteer the display of such notices for commercial reasons. For
example, in certain areas, a condition attached to a premises licence or club
premises certificate might require the display of notices at the premises which warn
customers about the need to be aware of pickpockets or bag snatchers, and to guard
their property. Similarly, it may be necessary for notices to be displayed which advise
customers not to leave bags unattended because of concerns about terrorism.
Consideration could be given to a condition requiring a notice to display the name of
a contact for customers if they wish to report concerns.

Drinks promotions

Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket conditions promoting
fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises licences or club premises certificates in
an area as this is likely to breach competition law. It is also likely to be unlawful for
licensing authorities or police officers to promote voluntary arrangements of this kind
as this can risk creating cartels.

However, conditions specifically designed to address irresponsible drinks promotions
or discounting at individual premises may be permissible provided they are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. Licensing authorities should
be aware that there may often be a very fine line between responsible and

M:Licensing Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 60



irresponsible promotions. It is therefore vital that they consider these matters
objectively in the context of the licensing objectives and before pursuing any form of
restrictions at all, take their own legal advice.

Signage

It may be necessary for the normal hours at which licensable activities are permitted
to take place under the terms of the premises licence or club premises certificate to
be displayed on or immediately outside the premises so that it is clear if breaches of
these terms are taking place.

Similarly, it may be necessary for any restrictions on the admission of children to be
displayed on or immediately outside the premises to deter those who might seek
admission in breach of those conditions.

Large capacity venues used exclusively or primarily for the “vertical”
consumption of alcohol (HVVDs)

Large capacity “vertical drinking” premises, sometimes called High Volume Vertical
Drinking establishments (HVVDs), are premises which have exceptionally high
capacities, used primarily or exclusively for the sale and consumption of alcohol,
and little or no seating for patrons.

Where necessary and appropriate, conditions can be attached to licences for these
premises which require adherence to:
¢ a prescribed capacity;
an appropriate ratio of tables and chairs to customers based on the capacity:;
and
* the presence of security staff holding the appropriate SIA licence or
exemption (see paragraphs 10.58-10.64) to control entry for the purpose of
compliance with the capacity limit.

M:ALicensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastindiaDockRd219.doc

Page 61



Page 62



Appendix 6

Page 63



Page 64



Licensing Policy Adopted by the London Borough of
Tower Hamlets

5.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can
be a source of crime and disorder problems.

5.4 In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonable can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

M:Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee'\Review\FastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 65



Page 66



Appendix 7

Page 67



Page 68



Guidance Issued by the Department for Culture Media
and Sport under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM
HARM

An operating schedule or club operating schedule should indicate any
decision for the premises to exclude children completely. This would mean
there would be no need to detail in the operating schedule steps that the
applicant proposes to take to promote the protection of children from harm.
Otherwise, where entry is to be permitted, the operating schedule should
outline the steps to be taken to promote the protection of children from harm

while on the premises.

Access for children to licensed premises — in general

Restrictions on the access of children under 18 to premises where licensable
activities are being carried on should be made where it is necessary to protect
children from harm. Precise policy and details will be a matter for individual
licensing authorities.

The Secretary of State recommends (unless there are
circumstances justifying the contrary) that;

» for any premises with known associations (having been presented
with evidence) with or likely to give rise to:

* heavy or binge or underage drinking;

* drugs;

* significant gambling; or

* any activity or entertainment (whether regulated entertainment
or not) of a clearly adult or sexual nature,

there should be a strong presumption against permitting any access at all
for children under 18 years.

+ for any premises, not serving alcohol for consumption on the
premises, but where the public are allowed on the premises after
11.00pm in the evening, there should be a presumption against the
presence of children under the age of 12 unaccompanied by adults
after that time.

Applicants wishing to allow access under the above circumstances,
should when preparing new operating schedules or club operating
schedules or variations of those schedules:

* explain their reasons; and

* outline in detail the steps that they intend to take to protect
children from harm on such premises.

M:LicensingWord972003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastIndiaDockRd2 19.doc

Page 69



In any other case the Secretary of State recommends that, subject to the
premises licence holder’s or club’s discretion, the expectation would be for
unrestricted access for children subject to the terms of the 2003 Act

Age Restrictions — specific

Whilst it may be appropriate to allow children unrestricted access at
particular times and when certain activities are not taking place, licensing
authorities will need to consider:

+ the hours of day during which age restrictions should and should not
apply. For example, the fact that adult entertainment may be
presented at premises after 8.00pm does not mean that it would be
necessary to impose age restrictions for earlier parts of the day;

+ types of event or activity that are unlikely to require age restrictions,
for example:

« family entertainment; or
* non-alcohol events for young age groups, such as under 18s dances,

+ types of event or activity which give rise to a more acute need for
age restrictions than normal, for example:

« during “Happy Hours” or on drinks promotion nights;

* during activities outlined in the first bullet point in the first paragraph
above.

Age restrictions — cinemas

The British Board of Film Classification classifies films in accordance with its
published Guidelines which are based on extensive research into public
opinion and professional advice. The Secretary of State therefore
recommends that licensing authorities should not duplicate this effort by
choosing to classify films themselves. The classifications recommended by
the Board should be those normally applied unless there are very good local
reasons for a licensing authority to adopt this role. Licensing authorities
should note that the provisions of the 2003 Act enable them to specify the
Board in the licence or certificate and, in relation to individual films, to notify
the holder or club that it will make a recommendation for that particular film.

Licensing authorities should be aware that the BBFC currently classifies
films in the following way:

. U Universal — suitable for audiences aged four years and over

. PG — Parental Guidance. Some scenes may be unsuitable for young
children.

. 12A — Passed only for viewing by persons aged 12 years or older or
persons younger than 12 when accompanied by an adult.

. 15 — Passed only for viewing by persons aged 15 years and over.

. 18 — Passed only for viewing by persons aged 18 years and over.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 70



Licensing authorities should note that these classifications may be subject
to occasional change and consult the BBFC's website at www.bbfc.co.uk
before applying relevant conditions.

The Secretary of State considers that, in addition to the mandatory condition
imposed by section 20, conditions restricting the admission of children to film
exhibitions should include that:

+ where the licensing authority itself is to make recommendations on
the admission of children to films, the cinema or venue operator
must submit any film to the authority that it intends to exhibit 28 days
before it is proposed to show it. This is to allow the authority time to
classify it so that the premises licence holder is able to adhere to
any age restrictions then imposed;

* immediately before each exhibition at the premises of a film passed
by the British Board of Film Classification there shall be exhibited on
screen for at least five seconds in such a manner as to be easily
read by all persons in the auditorium a reproduction of the certificate
of the Board or, as regards a trailer advertising a film, of the
statement approved by the Board indicating the classification of the
film;

* when a licensing authority has made a recommendation on the
restriction of admission of children to a film, notices are required to
be displayed both inside and outside the premises so that persons
entering can readily be made aware of the classification attached to
any film or trailer. Such a condition might be expressed in the
following terms:

“Where a programme includes a film recommended by the licensing authority
as falling into an age restrictive category no person appearing to be under the
age specified shall be admitted to any part of the programme; where a
programme includes a film recommended by the licensing authority as falling
into a category requiring any persons under a specified age to be
accompanied by an adult no person appearing to be under the age specified
shall be admitted to any part of the programme unaccompanied by an adult,
and the licence holder shall display in a conspicuous position a notice clearly
stating the relevant age restrictions and requirements. For example:

PERSONS UNDER THE AGE OF [INSERT APPROPRIATE AGE]
CANNOT BE ADMITTED TO ANY PART OF THE PROGRAMME

Where films of different categories form part of the same programme, the
notice shall refer to the oldest age restriction.

This condition does not apply to members of staff under the relevant age
while on-duty provided that the prior written consent of the person’s parent or
legal guardian has first been obtained.”

M:\LicensingiWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastindiaDockRd219.doc

Page 71



Theatres

The admission of children to theatres, as with other licensed premises, is not
expected to be restricted normally unless it is necessary to promote the
protection of children from harm. However, theatres may be the venue for a
wide range of activities. The admission of children to the performance of a
play should normally be left to the discretion of the licence holder and no
condition restricting the access of children to plays should be attached.

However, theatres may also present entertainment including, for example,
variety shows, incorporating adult entertainment. A condition restricting the
admission of children in such circumstances may be necessary.
Entertainment may also be presented at theatres specifically for children (see
below).

Licensing authorities are also expected to consider whether a condition
should be attached to a premises licence which requires the presence of a
sufficient number of adult staff on the premises to ensure the well being of
children during any emergency (See Part 3).

Performances especially for children

Where performances are presented especially for unaccompanied children
in theatres and cinemas, licensing authorities will also wish to consider
conditions to specify that:

* an attendant to be stationed in the area(s) occupied by the children,
in the vicinity of each exit, provided that on each level occupied by
children the minimum number of attendants on duty should be one
attendant per 50 children or part thereof.

Licensing authorities should also consider whether or not standing should be
allowed. For example, there may be reduced risk for children in the stalls
than at other levels or areas in the building.

Children in performances

There are many productions each year that are one-off shows where the cast
is made up almost entirely of children. They may be taking part as individuals
or as part of a drama club, stage school or school group. The age of those
involved may range from 5 to 18. The Children (Performances) Regulations
1968 as amended set out requirements for children performing in a show.
Licensing authorities should familiarise themselves with these Regulations
and not duplicate any of these requirements. However, if it is necessary to
consider imposing conditions, in addition to these requirements, for the
promotion of the protection of children from harm then the licensing authority
should consider the matters outlined below.

* Venue — the backstage facilities should be large enough to
accommodate safely the number of children taking part in any
performance.

M:\Licensing\Word97:2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastindiaDockRd219.doc

Page 72



* Special effects — it may be inappropriate to use certain special
effects, including smoke, dry ice, rapid pulsating or flashing lights,
which may trigger adverse reactions especially with regard to
children.

* Care of children — theatres, concert halls and similar places are
places of work and may contain a lot of potentially dangerous
equipment. It is therefore important that children performing at such
premises are kept under adult supervision at all times including
transfer from stage to dressing room and anywhere else on the
premises. It is also important that the children can be accounted for
at all times in case of an evacuation or emergency.

The Portman Group Code of Practice on the Naming, Packaging and
Promotion of Alcoholic Drinks

The Portman Group operates, on behalf of the alcohol industry, a Code of
Practice on the Naming, Packaging and Promotion of Alcoholic Drinks. The
Code seeks to ensure that drinks are packaged and promoted in a socially
responsible manner and only to those who are 18 years old or older.
Complaints about products under the Code are considered by an Independent
Complaints Panel and the Panel’s decisions are published on the Portman
Group’s website, in the trade press and in an annual report. If a product's
packaging or point-of-sale advertising is found to be in breach of the Code,
the Portman Group may issue a Retailer Alert Bulletin to notify retailers of the
decision and ask them not to replenish stocks of any such product or to
display such point-of-sale material, until the decision has been complied with.
The Code is an important mechanism in protecting children from harm
because it addresses the naming, marketing and promotion of alcohol
products sold in licensed premises in a manner which may appeal to or attract
minors.

Consideration can be given to attaching conditions to premises licences and
club premises certificates that require compliance with the Portman Group’s
Retailer Alert Bulletins.

Proof of Age cards

Proof of age cards are discussed under Part 1 in connection with the
prevention of crime and disorder. However, a requirement for the production
of proof of age cards before any sale or supply of alcohol is made could be
attached to any premises licence or club premises certificate for the protection
of children from harm.

Proof of age cards can also ensure that appropriate checks are made
where the presence of children is restricted by age at certain times, such as
16.

Since many adults in England and Wales do not currently carry any proof of
age, the wording of any condition will require careful thought. For example,
many premises have adopted the “Challenge 21" or other similar initiatives.

M:\LicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 73



Under the “Challenge 21" initiative those premises selling or supplying alcohol
require sight of evidence of age from any person appearing to be under the
age of 21 and who is attempting to buy alcohol. Making this a licensing
condition would ensure that most minors — even those looking older — would
need to produce appropriate proof of age before making such a purchase.

MLicensingtWord97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\FastIndiaDockRd2 19.doc

Page 74



Appendix 8

Page 75



Page 76



London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in relation
to the Protection of Children from Harm

Licensing Policy

The Policy recognises the wide range of premises that require licensing
means that children can be expected to visit many of these, often on their
own, for food and/or Entertainment. The Act does not prohibit children from
having access to any licensed premises, the Council recognises that
limitations may have to be considered where it appears necessary to protect
children from harm. (See Section 9 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will judge the merits of each separate application
before deciding whether to impose conditions limiting the access of children to
individual premises (See Section 9.4 of Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority recommends applicants to consult with the Area Child
Protection Committee or such other body, as they consider appropriate. (See
Section 9.3 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to protect children
from harm and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to the Protection of Children from Harm. (See Appendix 2
Annex H of the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to
consider a range of conditions that are to be tailored to the particular premises
and their activities (this list is not exhaustive):

* Limiting access of children to premises

e Limitations on the hours when children maybe present

* Limitations or exclusions when certain activities are taking place

o for any premises with known associations (having been presented with
evidence) with or likely to give rise to heavy or binge or underage drinking,
drugs, significant gambling, or any activity or entertainment (whether
regulated entertainment or not) of a clearly adult or sexual nature, there
should be a strong presumption against permitting any access at all for
children under 18 years.

e for any premises, not serving alcohol for consumption on the premises, but
where the public are allowed on the premises after 23:00, there should be a
presumption against the presence of children under the age of 12
unaccompanied by adults after that time

* Notices on premises displaying age restrictions

* Conditions requiring sufficient number of adult staff on the premises to
ensure the well being of children present on the premises during any
emergency

¢ Requirements of staff supervision in areas occupied by children

» Whether conditions appropriate for restricting use of special effects around
children

e Adequate chaperones for children

* Requirement for production of proof of age cards

M:\LicensingiWord9712003 Lic Act_Committee\ReviewAEastIndiaDockRd219.doc

Page 77



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs when there is, or is likely imminently to be,
disorder on, or in the vicinity of and related to, the premises and their closure
is necessary in the interests of public safety.

Section 169A(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer (or
inspector of weights and measures) to close premises for maximum of 48
hours to prohibit the sale of alcohol for repeatedly selling alcohol to underage
persons.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from
moral, psychological and physical harm and this would include the protection
of children from too early an exposure to strong language and sexual
expletives, for example, in the context of film exhibitions or where adult
entertainment is provided. (2.41)

In the context of many licensed premises such as pubs, restaurants, café bars
and hotels, it should be noted that the Secretary of State recommends that
the development of family-friendly environments should not be frustrated by
overly restrictive conditions in relation to children. (2.42)

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1 .16).

Conditions, where they are necessary, should reflect the licensable activities
taking place on the premises (2.47)

The Secretary of State considers that representations made by the child
protection bodies and the police in respect of individual applications should be
given considerable weight when they address necessary issues regarding the
admission of children. (2.48)

Other Legislation

Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006

The Act introduces new measures to ensure that police and local communities
have the powers they need to tackle guns, knives and alcohol-related
violence.

Confiscation of Alcohol (Young Persons) Act 1997

Alcohol Confiscation — any person in a public place or trespassing if any
under 18 have drunk or likely to drink. Dispose on the spot unless local
instructions direct otherwise.

M:ALicensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Committee\Review\EastIndiaDockRd2 19.doc

Page 78



Agenda ltem 4.2

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee | 12 October 2010

Classification | Report No. Agenda
Item No.
Unclassified LSC 38/011

Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Commercial

Originating Officer:

Nick Kemp - Licensing Officer

Title Licensing Act 2003
Application for a New Premises Licence for
PFC2, 110 Whitechapel Road, E1 1JL.

Ward affected: Whitechapel

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Markwise Limited
Name and PFC2,
Address of Premises: 110 Whitechapel Road
London
E11JL
Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003 New Premises Licence

Late Night Refreshment

Objectors: The Metropolitan Police and
Environmental Health

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied If not supplied, name and
for register telephone number of holder

020 7364 7446

Page 79



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

This is an application for a New Premises Licence for
110 Whitechapel Road, E1 1JL.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1. The applicant has
described the nature of the variation as follows:

A family friendly eatery, serving healthy dishes and fast food
options; with comfortable seating and toilet facilities for customers.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-
The Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 hours — 03:00 hours
Friday & Saturday 23:00 hours — 04:00 hours

Hours premises are open to the public:

Sunday to Thursday 12:00 hours — 03:00 hours
Friday & Saturday  12:00 hours — 04:00 hours

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7" January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
will also be available at the hearing. It was substantially revised on the
28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, that in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Page 80



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

6.2

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following responsible
authorities:

The Metropolitan Police (See Appendix 3)

Planning Enforcement (See Appendix 4)

The application was required to be advertised in a local newspaper and
by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the following licensing
objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

¢ the prevention of public nuisance

¢ the protection of children from harm

Essentially, both regulatory Authorities oppose the application because
the applicant has not explained how within the context of longer hours
they will meet the licensing objectives, particularly:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e the prevention of public nuisance

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Licensing Officer Comments

The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore
is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003

% As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

+ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a

Page 81



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

% Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

+ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

+»+ The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

% It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

+» The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises providing they are accompanied by an adult. It is not
necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

Members will find advice on the issues relating to conduct on the
premises and egress as follows:

Page 82



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8
Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Exemptions

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on
the Premises.

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder
From Patrons Leaving The Premises.

Licensing Officer comments on Noise While the
Premise Is In Use.

Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems
Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

There are a number of statutory exemptions from the operation of the
Licensing Act 2003, and Members need to bear these in mind.

Acts of religious worship, wherever performed are not licensable.

Section 177, (1) and (2) of the Act provides that where a premises (or
club) is licensed for alcohol consumption on the premises and is
primarily thus used, and the permitted capacity does not exceed 200,
additional conditions relating to the music should only relate to public
safety or the prevention of crime (or both). That is they should not relate
to any “noise nuisance”.

Section 177 (4) provides that where a premises licence (or club) has a
capacity of not more than 200 and the only music is unamplified live
music between 08 00 hrs and midnight, no additional conditions should
be set relating to the music.

Section 177 can be disapplied on a licence review if it is proportionate to

do so.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 83



10.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4

Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8
Appendix 9

Appendix 10

A copy of the application

Maps of the area (see also non standard times).
Representations from the Metropolitan Police.
Representations from Planning.

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder on
the Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Crime and Disorder
From Patrons Leaving The Premises

Licensing Officer comments on Noise While The
Premise Is In Use

Licensing Officer comments on Egress Problems
Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 84



Appendix 1

Page 85



Page 86



%
TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

FOR OFFICE USE ‘
RECEIPT / INVOICE NO. FEE REQUIRED:

Date: Initials:

This form should be compleged and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry Place
(AH), PO Box 55739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque for the
correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We (insert name(s) of applicanty (A AVMWNSE LTO

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this

application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal addr s.s ’c_a{'pcrﬂni es or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
WO K LINTE cvpieal. ROAD (€ GRounD Loe’) ‘
LONOoN

ENFLAN0

Post town L-QNDQN Post code E 1 1 -3 \—

Telephone number at premises (if any)

(BTH
 Nomdomeatly tpameadiofbramises [\ 2 ¢ o
{ 26 JUL 2010 ;

020 F3IFS I\ Y

P Al z:. ! ':':\ # {“:‘
§og¢ DRSNS RLSE P
g : Al < IR R e
M:\Licenﬂ&g\Ward97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises @mr QZ{ 100.doc

e A




Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick | iyes

a) an individual or individuals* [0 Please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company M please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [0 please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) a charity [0 please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [0 please complete section (B)
f) a heaith service body [0 please complete section (B)
g) an individual who is registered under Part 2 of [0 please complete section (B)

the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect
of an independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

0

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick [ yes
* |am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the " g
premises for licensable activities; or

* | am making the application pursuant to a O
*  statutory function or
*  afunction discharged by virtue of Her Maijesty’s prerogative

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates \ﬁ@gg\@&ew%emise.mo.doc



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick (] yes
I am 18 years old or over '

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick (] yes
I am 18 years old or over 0

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises E\@ggﬁgmgse.mo.doc



BN

B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide ngrﬁe and registered address 66 applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name M)‘\Q’K\ngg L_Th ;

Address
00 wwTTE CHACEL 2o AN (GrouND Foo®
LonNNoN BT T4

Registered number (where applicable) FI96 = <

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephone number, if any Q20 7 2 7 q K% % { Lf

E-mail (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

\ B[O || 20|\

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end? Day Month Year

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

PRC - Tre PERFECT FRED CAVMEN 1S & €AMLT FRTENOLY
EQTEY » TT 3@RUEI REMITHTY OTIE] QD Fasl od ofTIoNS, THERE
S A LOREE . WELL IERQWCED LETCHEN T 2 TR E B a0 e
CRONT o€ Tag GUTLOING WA3 o [RNGE o cWATES Avo
TARLES  THET  GRE  SPRCED  (pafeRTARL GC6RT.

THERE ARE ToDLET FACTLTTIES (R cusmeRs TN
weLk LI

TR FRowT DoR 3ERUED  R3 TRE  enleRaNce ‘\”0‘31 ~
XA N

COnTOWMERS M0 13 BLso TRE  RATLOLNG S ARE

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acf_Temp!atesE&)’atggs QQ\NewPremise.IOO.doc




What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act

2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

Please tick (1 yes
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O
O
O
O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) O
O
O
O

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) O

j) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 0

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) M

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) O

in ail cases complete boxes N, O and P

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises Ee@\gegf’gn;lise.loo.doc



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acf__Temp!atgag\%egéw\NewPremise.lOO.doc



Cc

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling entertainment
Standard days and timings (please read

Will the Boxing or wrestling entertainment take | Indoors
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActTemplates\PremiseP '\ég@wag\ise.l(}o,doc




st

E

Live music
Standard days and timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

8
M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActTemploteRl&@@sM\NewPremise..IOOAdoc




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]

guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the_performance of dance (please read

guidance note 4)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar description to that Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

falling within (e), {f) or (g) providing

Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Wher e vou intend to use the premises for tha
entertainment of similar de: ion to that falling within (e

different times to those hsted m the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acf_TemplnTes\PremiseP Nag\ewgﬁiseloo‘doc



Provision of facilities for making music
Standard days and timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors Indoor
or outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y] (please

read guidance note 2)

Outdoor
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the facilities for making music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
facilities for making music entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

0
Mi\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Ac#__Temp!aTesPra\ge !bﬁNewPremiseleO.doc




J

Provision of facilities for dancing Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
Standard days and timings (please read providing
guidance note 6)
Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both —~ please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2)
Outdoor
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the facilities for dancing (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic ActTemplm‘es\Premiseﬁég@wlgezwe.IOO.doc



K

Provision of facilities for entertainment Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
of a similar description to that falling providing

withinlorJ

Standard days and timings (pl read
guidance note 6) Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor

outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please

read guidance note 2)

Outdoor
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within  or k (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within | or J at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Mi\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acf__Templafes\@ﬁggiee@ewl’remise.m&doc



L

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment indoors
Standard days and timings (please take place indoo:s or outdoors or both — v’
i please tick [Y] (p
read guidance note 6) lease tick ease read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon . Please give further details here (please read guidance
gg=0e |03 00
L300
Tue . v
oS0 (0%.00
¥
Wed . State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
o= © 3. 00 | (please read guidance note 4)
2 3. 00
Thur . R
dd 20 |03 ' 00
23-00
Fri . Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
W Q“ oo provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the
) ¥ » .
23, 00 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat Iy .
e o} &0
2%-00
Sun ; .
debop 0300
2300
M
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - | On the
Standard days and timings (please read please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 7) premises
guidance note 6) Off the
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Box M continues on the next page...

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises Eiage%l’gegse,loo,doc




Box M continued

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
premises supervisor

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number(if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

N

Please highlight any aduit entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)
TWERE SeEe Ne avwlt ERIERTATNTENT o SERICES

TaRT &M ¢NE e W Reafect <o CRANOREN .

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acf_TemplaEsanﬁszl er\NewPremise.lOO.doc



o

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon ) i
\2.60 |3 .08
Tue )
TLigo | 2 00
Wed
L 200 | % 00
Thur ) - Non standard timings. Where you intend to the premises to be open at
KL e 2 + ©C) | different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 5)
Fri
T 5 b ou
Sat , o
(2 ov | LoU
Sun .
L .07 300

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acf_Tempiqfes\PremiseP Nég\ewi’igile_mo.doc




P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Percolt TRIED Calowen ¥ B RO LG Eaat AT oW s
CUSROMERS TRE OPTIA) OF WEaLI™\1 CREQLE A 1) Teldnaiwe o
oW g RUIANG FQST €orD.  QUIOWING  PFC To CObE  RECRESAMNENT
Leae BT NIEWT WV PRONGTE Cro\CE, SAEETH QN ENRtnent
b ThE GRER. TTRE QREMIELS Does el e R QLCONOL, oR
PANE D ENTERTRNNtOEAST WAVA G T AR ey OeRees—
QRCE o LITE  NGHT  STheoemt COHoTNERS

WE RECLLARLTL  CLEQAN AND  CRECK TRE ostoE QENEENT ORESS

AND ORE W € RECESS of  TNSIOLWG CaWN CAMERDS,
TRERE ERE QONSTIWNG  ZREETT, A WS BRILUT W TRE QREQ,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

e CECEECT CRRED CALCKREN & Qi CRenh-m Loc -
CESTou@OUST »  TU & well K LT A0 QECEoNARLT BWET
W TR EQST Qccess ek CUTOWERS «  OWR NEEC
QEGULERLT GO OUTHoe  To CLERD =8 TvE CAUEMENT RO
TRE  Soe@  CROWT., TAeQETCKE  REOLCENG TRE  LIRE LANooO
OF CRICAE D UIZeRDER W Tae FROXTINAT of

THRE. Qe STRRNRANT,

c) Public safety

QAT WS O LAKGE OND WeLL ORGINNSED

TRAE  QESTRN
VSO ORASLE. OTERRNCE . ©Rem Txe

WURCRER 83t C
oo of TRE  STTING ORER To  cunietne S
BT CUATOMERS  Towe QR Feo, AN TWERE ORc
<RQCEO NN QD Wt QOEMERINMED  STX Cown
COCT L TRES, —Tpe  CREWMBES \S  CNECAED
QEGULARLT &\ =REE  en @& Ko @ams OV s
SERNLCEES  3m TOLLLET FACTLTES T ke CRECKED
FREQUENTLT t© OREVeNT v s U TReS .

~
M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Acf__Templﬁagg\islsdév\NewPremise.lOO.doc




d) The prevention of public nuisance

0nf  <xate QEGLLARLM CLEAN THE  WoWS WO LAUENENTS
OEREHE  THE  TREATICS - (POREICR WE Do dot BIe  Aw+
CITERTRTMENTT o QLCOREL.  TRE  fFC  wll Be © Tehceeul
QLTER™MINATNIE <o wost | (one WIGWT  BEwvues, .

WE WE W e Wodgas ok TRSIALANG CAWN (e
FOOTRGE o LRl WE B3LL WRRTTALM  TaQRE WSt
TRE. (RCRORRATTE. AVTAGRTIIES  I¥ REANEED).
ONERNL- e @arcue  ©FC ONTRIRWTES, o The

DS COURAGENENT o6 PURLC NUBRANCE TN Tae  QReER

e) The protection of children from harm

TAE WL TCAEN ARER 15 96 A0ERUATE M SEPARTED et
TRE AN 2007 of TRE RENOMRKENT  C ionlch S B 0,
CALLD  CRIENOLT]T  WETTTUWTeN ) - TTRERE  ARE o TR
DRZOKR0S ;| TRE  TREMITIEDS . 13 oPEN . SLRIN PN
weN - LN,

TRERE S WO CeRWER. CRANES <L SodcWes o
AN AARRER (OTETTALLT (iUl SERWTCE [ T AL
OR ONTLOREN

You have completed part 3 of this form. Below is a checklist for your
assistance.

CHECKLIST:
Please tick (] yes
. | have made or enclosed payment of the fee M
] | have enclosed the plan of the premises =
. I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others (v 4
where applicable
» | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be Premises O
Supervisor, if applicable
] | understand that | must now advertise my application M
. I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will M

be rejected

Mi\Licensing\Word97\2003 Lic Act_Templates\Premises %eéggﬁlgg.mo.doc




Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ‘b (™

Date D72— &— [

Capacty D1 (L€ v gy

d d
For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

M:\Licensing\Word971\2003 Lic Acf_Temp!afgagvgesﬁgﬂ\'l\.'ew?remise.lOO‘doc



Appendix 2

Page 105



Page 106



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of |

Toner House

Scale 1:1228

Map of: Notes:

110 Whitechapel Road ™"

Produced 28 September 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.
© Crown Copyright 1998,

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 107

httn-//ahaicweN Joawolat/nnm ane acminane DawlonmaOC e a aNTaoas —NXT X7 1 0 e . AN AN I~AA S A



GIS viewer - Map Page 1 of 1

2 Scale 1:5000

Map of: Notes:

110 Whitechapel Road "

Produced 28 September 2010 from Ordnance Survey digital
data and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date.
© Crown Copyright 1998.

Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamlets
Licence Number: LA100019288

Page 108

httre/fahoiowsaN T Joamrlatlnmsan Anwd amaioemen Tt o O oy ANYT YYT b A e



Appendix 3

Page 109



Page 110



METROPOLITAN .
POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough
Licensing Unit

LBTH Licensing Licensing Office
Bethnal Green Police Station
Mulberry Place ( AH ) 12 Victoria Park Square
5 Clove Crescent Bethnal Green
E2 9NZ
E14
Telephone: 0208 217 6699
Facsimile:

Email: Alan.Cruickshank@met.police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

18 August 2010

Dear Ms Randall
Dear Ms Randall

Re: application for a premises licence
Markwise Ltd,110 Whitechapel Road, E1 1JE

I write with reference to the above application, which was received in this office on
the 2nd August 2010

Please accept this letter as notification that the police, as a responsible authority, are
objecting to this application on the grounds that if granted in full, two out of the four

licensing objectives will not be met; namely

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance.

Although Whitechapel Road has a number of takeaway shops all along the street, the
night time economy has to be balanced between the needs of local businesses and
the welfare of local residents.

The application to remain open on Friday to Saturday until 4am for late night
refreshments in my opinion is excessive and would certainly have a detrimental effect
on the area. | also believe the hours for the rest of the week are also excessive ( all
3 am).

| believe that late night openings often attract people who are in high spirits, under
the influence of alcohol who by their very nature can be loud. Of more concern is that
it attracts ASB and assaults.

On Friday 18th June 2010 at about 0110, inside No 110, now referred to as PFC2

an intoxicated victim was sitting inside at a table. He began speaking to the suspect
and without warning and without any apparent reason he was punched in the face.

This caused a cut to his lip. The suspect | é&e SSQP and as there was no CCTV

no further investigation was possible. CRI €114y 0 refers



On Wednesday 14th July at about 0420 the victim was standing in the queue and
the suspect was in front of him. The suspect turned round and accused him of
touching him. The victim had to leave the PFC to get money. On his return he was
confronted by the suspect and asked to leave the shop with him. Fearing an assault
he remained in the PFC. The suspect then slapped him and then threatened to shoot
him. The victim and his friend managed to leave the PFC and contacted the police.
The male was subsequently arrested and charged with common assault. CRIS
4217748/10 refers.

Both of the above incidents should never had occurred as the PFC should have
closed at 11pm as the applicant had no premises licence.

It was clear that the applicant was keeping his shop open after 11pm. On Friday 16th
July 2010 at about 0110, PC 428HT PRASAD , who was in plain clothes attended
the shop. Once again the shop was serving after hours.He spoke to a member of
staff and informed him , he should be closed at 11pm. The staff member though he
could be open until 2am.

( see attached statement )

On Friday 23rd July at about 1955 | attended the PFC to speak to the applicant Mr
Dudu Miah. After waiting a short while , Mr Miah appeared.At 2015 , | cautioned Mr
Miah , to which he made no reply. | said to him “ Do you have a premises licence to

be open late” he replied “No , I've applied”. | said “Are you aware that you should be
closed at 11pm”. He replied “yes sir”

Mr Miah has completely disregarded the Licensing Act and | ask the Committee to
reject this application.

Yours sincerely,

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Page 112



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Joe PRASAD ... URN: 01 10
Age if under 18 Over18.......... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18y Occupation: Police Constable .....................
This statement (consisting of: ....1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it
which [ know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIZNATUTET e e Date: e

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On FRIDAY 16th JULY 2010 at 0110 hours, | was on duty in plain clothes at PERFECT FRIED CHICKEN
(PFC) 110 WHITECHAPEL ROAD El, in company with PC 448HT Phil HOLLAND and PC 883HT Pete
MCCUBBIN. I was acting on behalf of Alan CRUICKSHANK who is a licensing officer on the London Borough
of Tower Hamlets. I visited PFC at 0110 hours and observed the manager (Foysal AHMED dob 01/01/1980 of
Flat 2 PATTINSON HOUSE WALLESLEY STREET El 3DR), serving hot food (A box of fried chicken with
chips with sauce all over them and a can of Rubicon) to an Asian male, and then take money for it and process it
through the till. I then introduced myself as a police officer to AHMED and showed him my warrant card and
asked him if I could see the licence as it was not on display. AHMED replied “I will look”. Five (5) minutes of
looking AHMED returned to me and said “I can’t find it, I will ring my boss, he will know where it is”. He
seemed very nervous and was evasive to questions that [ asked him; and was trying to stall time as he walked
back and fourth in the store. AHMED then rung his boss but there was no answer. [ asked AHMED “What time
are you meant to be closed?” (As I had information from CRUICKSHANK that on PFC’s licence, they were
meant to shut at 2300 hours). AHMED replied “20"clock, sometimes | o’clock depending on our cleaning and
how busy we are”. [ said “You are meant to shut at 2300 hours as it states on your licence”. Ahmed said “I don’t
know I’m new here”. [ then said “As you have served hot food after the time that you are meant to be closed, you
have breached the terms of your licence. Also not having your licence on display or not showing it to me, is also
breaching terms of your licence. Therefore I am reporting you for this”. At 0118 I cautioned AHMED to which he
made no reply. | obtained his particulars, and as I left the store AHMED said “Do you want something to eat?” |

said “No” and then left the store, as the shutters came down as we exited as if they were closing.

SIgNAtUTE: e Signature witnessed by: ..

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)] RESTRICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete) ::. Page o2 |

Witness contact details

HOMIE GAAIESS: oot b st s et sttt e e e e e e e e s e s e s s e e e s ee e e e e et e oo
.......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode:
Home telephone number ... Work telephone number ..o,
Mobile/pager number ., Email address: ..o
Preferred Means OF CONACT: ... ittt ettt ettt er e ea et ee e e eans et eeee e e esesee e e
Male / Female (delete as applicable) Date and place of Dirth: ..o e
Former name: ..., Ethnicity Code (16+1): ..o Religion/belief:  ..........cocooeiieiiein
Dates of witness non-availability ..ottt et ee s e et et e e e er oo

Witness care
a) [s the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
Yes/No. If “Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If “Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childeare, transport, , language
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concemns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me

b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No

c) [ have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No

d) 1 consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
(obtained in accordance with local practice)

e) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes , No N/A

3] [ consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes I No

care proceedings, CICA

2) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of WItNESS: et Print name: ...
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult:  ...........cocoooiiiiiici Print name: ..o,
Address and telephone number if different fTOmM @DOVE! ...t eeeeeeee e,
Statement taken by (print name): PC 428 HT 72/ 228992 Joe PRASAD........... Station: BETHNAL GREEN.......................
Time and place SAEMENE tAKEN: ...ttt s e et e e s e ee e e e e s e e oo s e e e e enen e

D aaiB8

200607(1) MG 11(T) 3 TRICTED (when complete)



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of Andrew Jackson ... URN:
Age if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert ‘over 18”) Occupation: Police Officer 178779 .............
This statement (consisting of: ... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIZNATUIE: et Date: 2190

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

[ am a police licensing otficer for the Borough of Tower Hamlets. On Saturday 21st August 2010 [ was working
in that capacity in company with PC 157HT Linda Hutchins. At 0007hrs [ was in Whitechapel Road E1, across
the road from the Perfect Fried Chicken situated at number 110. The area was quite busy and [ was aware that the
nearby Mosque had just finished. | was also aware from my colleague PC Cruickshank that this premise had no
licence to serve food after 2300hrs. The premise was open with all the lights on and the front door wide open. As
I watched | saw several Asian males enter the premise and also others leave the premise carrying boxes of
chicken. There were also several in a group outside eating from boxes. | saw no sign that the shop was about to

close. I left the area soon after.

SIgnature: e Signature witnessed by: ...

[2006/07(1): MG T1(T] RESTRICTED (when complete)



MGH

RESTRICTED (when complete) : B page2or2

Witness contact details

HOME AAAIESS: .ottt ettt et s et e es et esees s e ere et eeseseas et anebe et eesene s eneene et seaeeee et eraeeaseneeaeanereenenan
.......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode:
Home telephone number ..., Work telephone number 0208 217 4118 ...l
Mobile/pager number e, Email address: ..o
Preferred MEANs OF CONLACE o oottt b e et e e ete et eates s ets et e oetee et s e e eesaseneseeeseeesameeeseseseesesstsesanessansanens

Male / Eemale-(delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: .o
Former name:  .........ccoocvveeiieieiieieee e Ethnicity Code (16+1): ..o Religion/belief: ...

Dates of witness non-availability  29/10/10 - 14/11/10 and 22/12/10 - 5/1/11

Witness care
a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

<) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childcare, transport, , language difficulties,
visually impaired, restricted mobulity or other concerns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me

b) [ have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes No

c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes No

d) [ consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes No N/A
(obtained in accordance with local practice)

e) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes No N/A

) [ consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes l No |

care proceedings, CICA

2) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of WIthess: et Print name: ...
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: ..o Print name: ...
Address and telephone number if different from 8DOVE: ..ottt ee et eeernerrene e
Statement taken by (print name): PC124HT 178779 Andy Jackson.................. Station: Bethnal Green................................

Time and place StAteMENL LAKEN: ...ttt b sttt sttt ettt et e s eeeeeeen




Appendix 4

Page 117



Page 118



S

TOWER HAMLETS

To Licensing Department Development & Renewal Directorate
From Planning Enforcement Planning Enforcement
T Dovl Mulberry Place (AH)
Contact omas voyle PO Box 55739
Extension 5204 5 Clove Crescent
Date 18/08/2010 London E14 1BY
Our Ref. Tel 020 7364 5204
Your Ref. Fax 020 7364 5415

Subject Licensing Objection e-mail thomas.doyle@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Obijection to Premises License, 110 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1JE

The Planning Department wishes to object to the granting of a premises License at
110 Whitechapel Road, London, E1 1JE on the basis that the opening hours are
excessive. Approving these hours will result in a greater degree of noise and
disturbance to persons living in the area, later into the night and morning than already
being caused by this venue and others in the near vicinity.

We accept that business performs an important function in supporting a night time
economy. However, this has to balance against the needs of residents who
reasonably expect a level of “quiet” late into the evening. Due to the properties close
proximity to residential dwellings the granting of a premises license until 3.00am on
Mondays to Thursdays and Sundays and until 4.00am on Fridays and Saturdays
would be detrimental to the amenity of the neighbouring properties.

As an aside from this, the premise only has planning permission to operate as a class
A3 (restaurant) between the hours of 8.00am and 11.00pm on any day.

Public Nuisance

Reference should be made to the Council’'s Licensing Policy and the framework hours for
the operation of Licensed Premises. It states that more scrutiny should be given to
premises operating past midnight on Friday and Saturdays, past 11.30pm on Mondays to
Thursdays and past 10.30pm on Sundays. In particular the following points should be
taken into consideration.

« The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which the
premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business premises
likely to be adversely affected).

+ The proposed hours during which licensable activities will take place and the

proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the
premises.

Page 119



» The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to address the issues of (a) the
prevention of crime and disorder and (b) the prevention of public nuisance.

+ Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the
premises.

+ Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or leaving the
premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

+ The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the
hours of those other premises.

The location of 110 Whitechapel Road is in an area where residential properties are likely
to be adversely affected by noise from patrons leaving the venue.

Conclusion

Planning Enforcement do not support the application by 110 Whitechapel Road to extend
their opening hours, as this will cause a serious public nuisance to surrounding residential
occupiers far later into the evening and morning then what currently occurs.

The application for a new Premises License hours is unreasonable and will not maintain a
balance between commercial activities and residential amenity in an area where this is
clearly required.

As an aside, the hours being applied for cannot legally be implemented as the premises

does not have planning permission for the hours being requested nor is planning
permission likely to be granted.

Thomas Doyle
Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 120



Appendix 5

Page 121



Page 122



Crime and Disorder on the Premises.

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2. of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Pool of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Methods of management communication

Use of registered Door Supervisors

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Restrictions on drinking areas

Capacity

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

Signage

Seating plans

Capacity

o & & & & ¢ & & & o o o o o

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of
customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Page 123



Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading
This relates to attempts to control minimum prices

Other Leqislation

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Page 124



Appendix 6

Page 125



Page 126



Crime and Disorder From Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” Other controls need to be bourne in
mind. (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the Licensing Policy).

e The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime
and disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll
of Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D
of the Licensing Policy.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder
and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of

Page 127



customers on, or in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry
or leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(8.2.6) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are
all relevant (S.2.7-2.11).

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.43).

There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe G).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38). Conditions relating to
behaviour once they are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be
justified. (2.38)

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 128



Appendix 7

Page 129



Page 130



Noise while the premise is in use

General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so
that noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing

conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where
premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section 12.11).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

» hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

e Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

o Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

e Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

o Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks
Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

¢ Conditions controlling noxious smells

Page 131



e Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs. a premises causing a nuisance resulting from
noise emanating from the premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (13.20 and Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.36) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.38).

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 132



Appendix 8

Page 133



Page 134



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

Comment .

The above have been grouped together as egress problems. Of course the
particular facts will be different for each alleged problem.

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):
e hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times
o Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

Page 135



e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

¢ Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

¢ Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 136



Appendix 9

Page 137



Page 138



Planning.

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.

That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 139



Page 140



Appendix 10

Page 141



Page 142



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following:
e Location
e Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
¢ The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
¢ Previous history
e Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom:

e Theatres

¢ Cinemas

¢ Premises with club premises certificates

¢ Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



Agenda ltem 4.3

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee | 12 October 2010

Classification Report No. Agenda ltem

No.
Unclassified LSC 39/011

Report of Colin Perrins
Head of Trading Standards and Commercial

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver
Acting Principal Licensing Officer

Tite Licensing Act 2003

Application for new Premises Licence for
Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Road, London E2
7AP

Ward affected
Bethnal Green North

1.0 Summary
Applicant: Saydikur Rahman
Name and Halal PFC

Address of Premises: 400 Hackney Road

Licence sought: Licensing Act 2003
Late Night Refreshment

Objectors: Metropolitan Police
Planning
Environmental Health
Local Residents

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper”

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Kathy Driver
020 7364 5171

Page 145



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Background

This is an application for a premises licence for Halal PFC, 400 Hackney
Road, London E2 7AP.

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

Historically the premises has not been licensed, the premises first
applied for a licence in January 2010 to open until 5am, effectively 24
hour opening. Representations were made by Police, Environmental
Health, Planning and local residents at that time, Members decided to
refuse the application. The premises have been under investigation for
unlicensed late night refreshment.

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

The Provision of Late Night Refreshment:
Monday to Sunday until 03:00 hours

Hours premises is open to the public:
Monday to Sunday from 11:00 hours to 03:00 hours

A map showing the relevant premises is included as Appendix 2.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into
effect on the 7™ January 2008.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Government Minister, the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and
Sport has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
This is available on the Government’s website, www.culture.gov.uk. It
was substantially revised on the 28 June 2007.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Page 146



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.0

6.1

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:
The Metropolitan Police (See Appendix 3)

Environmental Health (See Appendix 4)
Planning Enforcement (See Appendix 5)
Local Residents (See Appendix 6 for list and

Appendix 7- 12 for representations)

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

¢ the protection of children from harm

The objections cover allegations of:

e Anti social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises

e Acting as a magnet attracting the young who then engage in anti-
social behaviour

e Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot

e Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises by car

e Close proximity to residential properties

There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

Licensing Officer Comments
The Licensing Section is not a responsible authority and therefore has
no ability to make any relevant representations. The following therefore

is intended simply to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,

Page 147



6.2

6.3

6.4

legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

% As stated in the guidance it is “provided for licensing authorities
carrying out this their functions.” It is a key mechanism for promoting
best practice, ensuring consistent application and promoting fairness
(1.6).

Also “so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully
understood and considered, licensing authorities may depart from it if
they have reason to do so.” When doing so licensing authorities will
need to give full reasons for their actions (1.7).

+ Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.10)

% Conditions may not be imposed for the purpose other than the
licensing objectives.

+ Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.7).

+»+ The Licensing Authority may only impose such conditions as are
necessary for meeting the licensing objectives.

% It is Government policy that facilities for people and performers with
disabilities should be provided at places of entertainment. (S. 10.24).

+» The Government has stated “there is no general presumption in
favour of lengthening licensing hours and the four licensing objectives
should be paramount at all times. Where there are objections to an
application and the committee believes that changing the licensing
hours would undermine the licensing objectives, they may reject the
application or grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different
hours from those requested.” (10.20)

+ Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.43) and censorship

avoided (10.31).

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence

Page 148



6.5

6.7

6.8

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that “In the context of preventing public
nuisance it is again essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to
public nuisance caused by anti-social behaviour of customers once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder or premises management
cannot be justified and will not serve the licensing objectives.” (2.38)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 13-17 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Finance Comments

There are no financial implications in this report.

Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7- 12

Appendix 13
Appendix 14
Appendix 15

Appendix 16
Appendix 17

A copy of the application

Maps of the area

Representations of Metropolitan Police
Representations of Environmental Health
Representations of Planning

List of representations

Representations of Local residents

Licensing Officer comments on antisocial behaviour
from patrons leaving the premises.

Licensing Officer comments on attraction of young
who then engage in antisocial behaviour

Licensing Officer comments on Access and Egress
Problems

Licensing Officer comments on Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 150



Appendix 1

Page 151



Page 152



LICENSING ACT 2003

FOR OFFICE USE
RECEIPT /INVOICE NO. FEE REQUIRED: Date: Initials:

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, Mulberry
Place (AH), PO BOX 85739, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 1BY with a cheque
for the correct fee, made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

Application for a pPremises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand piease write legibly in block Capitais. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if hecessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WWe (insert names) of applicant) LDA‘IJ)\L\.Q\Q.AHJ\AAM

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
Premises described in Part 1 below (the pPremises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

403 Raceney B2y

Post town La'\li)")l\l f Post code E;L —;,'A =

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

1&60 2,

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. lE5\9T024VPJ\NewPrcmisesFonnEmailUsc[I]‘doc

Page 153



e ——————.

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick [ yes

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

9)

an individual or individuals*

a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company

ii. as a partnership

iii. asan unincorporated association or

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

a recognised club

a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

an individual who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect
of an independent hospital

the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O
O
O
O
O
O
O
(W]
0

O

Please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

*“If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

I am carrying on or proposing

premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

Please tick [ yes

to carry on a business which involves the use of the

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

L —

0

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet F iles\Content [ES 9T024VPANewPremisesFormEmail Use{1].doc

Page 154

Page 5 of 32



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr B/Mrs [: Miss D Ms D Other title D

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names
Y
PENPN Savmw 2
Please tick i_ yes
I am 18 years old or over Ll —
Current postal

address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode
L l L |

E-mail address
(optionai)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D /O(ﬁer title D

" (for example, Rev)
Surname First names /

- /

/ Please tick | yes
| am 18 years old or over / 0
Current postal
address if different

from premises
address o

Post Town L j Pogté};de L _,
Da% contact telephone number [

/
-mail address
(optionali)

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Scmngs\Tcmporary Internet Files\Contcnt.lE5\9T024VPJ\NchrcmisesFon'nEmailUse[ 1).doc

Page 155



B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicafit in full. Where appropriate pl
any registered number. In the case of a partnership of other joint venture (other thana

Corporate), please give the name and address of e4ch party concerned.

Name / /

Address

Registered number (where/agp‘ﬁcable) /

Description of app!k:;udor example partnership, companyyérporated association etc)

Telephone nyﬁer, if any /
E-mail}zﬁonal) /

e S
Part 3 Operating Schedule

se give
body

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

AN L }

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end? Day  Month Year

I |1 ]]

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

Fas™ fhoo TArs -ANIA
Wil Be SEind G “etas, Pizza g

C TSN

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet F iles\Content.IES\9T024VPJ\NewPremisesFonnEmailUsc{I}.doc

Page 7 of 32
Page 156



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

Please tick [ yes

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

OUO00O0ooaoano

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f)or(g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:
== lenienainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box )}

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box 4)

Ooao

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or )]

(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) [ﬂ/
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) ]

In ali cases complete boxes N, O and P

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content IES\9T024 VPJ\NewPrem isesFormEmailUse[1].doc

Page 8 of 32
Page 157



A

£ Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
guidance note 8) (please read guidance note 2) Out?oors
Day Start Finish }cﬁh
Mon Please give further detalls here (please red guidasce note 3)
Tue
Wed S a lays (please read guidan
note 4)

Thur
Fri

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, - t different times to those listed i

ist (please read guidance note 5)

Sat
Sun
B / /
Films / Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors | Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read or outdoors or both - please tick /
guidance note 6) y {please read guidance note 2) j Qutdoors
Day Start Finisp’ Both
Mon Please give further details here {please red guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed ' tate any seasonal variations for exhibition of films

N —_— {pl read guidance note 4)
Thur ) I
Fri Non standard timiggg. Where you intend to use the premises for

wwwwwwww . ... £Xhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, gleasg list (please read guidance note 5)
s

Sat
Sun

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet FiEes\Coment,iE5\9T024VPJ\NewPremisesFormEmailUse[l]‘doc

Page 9 of 32

Page 158




C
Indoor sporting events Please give further details here (please red guidance noté 3)

Standard days and timings (please read

guidance note 6) 7
Day Start Finigh
Mon

Tue te an sonal variations for indbor sportin vents
| (pl read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun
D / /
Boxing or wrestling entertain nt/ Will the Boxing or wrestiing ente, take Indoors ]
Standard days and timings (please nead lace ind r outdoors or both - Ie ick
guidance note 6) _, (please read guidance note 2) / Outdoors
Day Start ';Finish Both
Mon / Please give further details herg {please red guidance note 3)
— - .
/

Tue 4

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)
!j
Thur 7/
/
Fri / S, : 2 :
: ainment at different times to those

J lease list (please read guidance note 5)
/Sat

| /]

un

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Fi!es\Contcnt.IE5\9T024VPJ\NewPremisesFormEmailUse[l].doc

Page 10 of 32
Page 159



E

Live music ill the performance of live music take pla indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
guidance note 6) {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish 1 Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read glidance
Tue
Wed State f live music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur /
Fri
Sat
Sun
F / /
Recorded music ill the playing of recorded musi | Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or both - please tick
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finigh Both
Mon [ ive further details here (pledse read guidance note 3)
y;
Tue 7 /
/
7
7
/ /
Wed / State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
s guidance note 4) /
Thur //
',l"’
Fri ' No ndard timings. Where intend to us: remises for the
/ laying of re d music inment at di nt tim those listed
/ in the ¢olumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sa
/i(:
Sun

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content IES\9T024 VPJNewPremisesFormEmailUse[1].doc

Page 11 of 32

Page 160




G

Performances of dance H the rmance of dance take pl Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read ndoors or outdoo th - pl tick
guidance note 6) (please read guidance note 2) Y Outdoors
Day Start Finish / Both
Mon Please give further details here (p;ése read guidance
d
S
t/'
Tue /
Wed Sta seasonal variations for the performance of ance (please rea;f
- __| guidance note 4}/
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun
H

Anything of a similar descri
falling within (e), (f) or (9)

pﬂ/’n to that

Standard days and timings (?éase read

uidance note 6)
Day Start /] Finish
Mon // Please give further details here/(please read guidance note 3)

; 7
SRS S -
/
Tue 4
jj
Wed te any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, - — ma_g falling \wthig[ 1. {f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)
Thur ; /
/o - ) , /
1/ '/'f
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend 0 use the premises for the
/ entertainment of similar description to that falling within (g}, {f) or (q) at

different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

/ read guidance note 5)
Sat o
Sun

//A

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Contcm.IE5\9T024VPJ\NchremisesFonnEmailUsc[l].doc

Page 12 of 32

Page 161



Provision of facilities for making music Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
Standard days and timings (please read providing
guidance note 6)

.
ill the facilities for making music be indoors /hﬂoor

or outdoors or both - please tick [Y] (please

read guidance note 2)

Outdoor
Both
Day Start Finish
Mon Please give further details h e (please read guidance
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri 5 B e
facilities for making music entertainme
in the column on the left, please list (g
Sat
Sun /

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet F i!es\Contcnt.[E5\9T024VPJ\.NchrcmiscsFormEmailUsc{ 1).doc

Page 13 of 32
Page 162




J

Provision of facilities for dancing Please give a description of the facilitios for dancing you will be
Standard days and timings (please read providing
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read
guidance note 2) ~
Qutdoor
Both
Day Start Finigh

Mon Please give further details here (plegsé read guidance

Tue
/s
.................................... s S/
///
Wed ing (pleas¢ read
.................................. e | guidance note 4) S/
Thur
Fri
Sat

Sun / , /

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Fi!es\Content.IE5\9TO24VPJ\NewPremiscsFormEmaﬂUsc[I}‘doc

Page 163




K

Provision of facilities for entertainment Please give a d tion of the of entertainment facility you will be
of a similar description to that falling providing
withinlorJd

ard days and timings (please read

guidance note 6) Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both ~ please tick [Y] (please

read guidance note 2)

Outdoor

s Both

Day Start Finish /

Mon Please give further details here (pjéase read guidance

Tue

Wed

Thur

Mon standard timings. Where you intend to use the gremises for he
4 Brovision of facilities for entertainment of a similarflescription to that
/ alling within I or J at different times to those listefl in the colurn or. the

Fri

Sat / left, please list (please read guidance note/5)

Sun

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content. lE5\9T024VPJ\NewPremisesFormEmailUsc[i].doc

Page 15 of 32
Page 164



L

Sall

Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors /1
Standard days and timings (please ke place indoors or oors or both ~ '
read guidance note 8) please fick [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please qive further details here (please read guidance —
. . ey
O BE MANY Qse v
Tue TTANCGE -AWAY . R iararnel ASD
CAN S u T HANE T LelE (U
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
| (please read guidance note 4)
Thur r\} / A
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
rovision of late night refreshment a ifferent times to those listed in
column on le lease list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
{}g

Sun ‘\J
M
Supply of alcohoi Will the supply of aicohol be for con tion ~ | On the
Standard days and timings (please read please tick [Y] (please read guidance note 7) premises
guidance note 6) Off the

premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon ase read guidance
Tue
Wed State’any seasonal variations for the ly of alcoh: ® read

idance note 4)
Thur
Fri
Sat /
e
,»'/

Syn’

Box M continues on the next page...

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\'l‘emporary Internet Files\Content. IES\9T024VPJ\NewPrcmiscsFomEmailUsc[l}.dcc

Page 16 of 32

Page 165



Box M continued .

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to .
Premises supervisor

Name /
Address
Postcode
/// e
. Personal Licence number(if known) /
Issuing licensing authority (if knows) I /

activities, other entertainment or
give'rise to concern in respect of

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Scttings\Tcmporary Internet F ilcs\Ccntent.IES\9T024VPJ\NewPranisesFonnEmailUs:s[ ;].doc
Page 17 o

Page 166



Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard timings (please read
guidance note 6

State any seasonal variation (please read guidance note 4)

Noti standard ti ings. :

e you intend to thebremi es to be open at
_______________________________________________ Siiferent times to those listed in the col the left, please list (please
’ read guidance note 5)

Sat

C:\Documents and Settings\User

‘\Local Settings\Temporary Internet F iles\Contem.IES\9T024VPJ\NchremisesFonnEmailUse[ 1].doc

Page 18 of 32
Page 167



P

Describe the steps you intend to take to

promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objecti

ves (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

%C‘T"\/ Coamng o, w3 D¢ Mﬂtﬁ%ouw o \;\39%
Dl

\*, Gene OF MNoY e V‘QQu&&{x(uj Coshora — 4Ab Veaes

e prertiaecs Qe 7/

3 {\.f\g,;udj(% Svrg Ake, Q,‘/\I\[/t TR T L PR Tt
acko)-b

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

KCCTY Wiy Re W THRe o= VIEE I

C Qi PTevant [agai rotice s will be u(\@iczrﬂa@
FRANY  Polile nsvheudhdnd ool B CoMplied wHa
whan @vec Qiven)
P~ Quaes Bodhe Wl Vg ol Yo GustorgeT

¥ A5 A Means o Crinie, Sen Wil be P\cu&r;\
Eﬁfr—c\-\—;r\\ﬁs N Qe af C ey Coni MR

c) Public safety

‘1:;4{0) ortle
vy MNIOTCE Aa)\usoliﬂ PNBhWC maT TO \enve ANy cralended
.33€5ﬂ9> Auez. X0 Comcarns, Aot -\»@rr\amé;\,\

MM Giass Bothie Wil ke Dol 4o Cosdonter]
w v (asvkr—as, VoWl Oe NMavrnd g v wod

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Content, IES\9T024 VP\NewPremisesFormEmailUse[1].doc
Page 19 of 32

Page 168



d} The prevention of public nuisance

F Lee oF NOTWC G Q&-&u%'\-\% Casdonhers, 4o \eonve
T Yrenmses C;._\)"\"’Q’-{y

¥ Shop Cesnt Wi Re d%tz,ﬁ‘ﬂii%

x.fboar*$><;w&&zd - QAY*ﬁWiS Qgﬁ 5&

X B Wil b Drowded S o kb
Glev  n dnee bl

¢) The protection of children from harm

& s\x\m)d-\\ﬁs Svre e Chad 1 v\)%»l—\r\ AV CKCLU\'L

TO MO Sl {Jk\u) leave. i PreaSes,
SaFeiv )
3 C,C':’T’\// M‘ar\\—'\r’OQ\{\s\”‘/}

You have completed part 3 of this form. Below is a checklist for your
assistance.

CHECKLIST:
Please tick I_ yes

» I have made or enclosed payment of the fee K—

*  lhave enclosed the plan of the premises b

. I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others g
where applicable

. I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be Premises ]
Supervisor, if applicable

. I'understand that | must now advertise my application G

. I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will V

be rejected

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Settings\Temporary Internet F iles\Content. [E5\9T024 VPJ\NewPrcmisesFormEmai!Use(1].doc

Page 20 of 32
Page 169



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 11) If signi cant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Dateo&-"%“&blg
Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2“ applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 12) If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
ity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application {please read guidance note 13)

5 AW O e \2ArH A el
400 HAackniey KD

Post code

Post town LQ!\)CDD (\)

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to corrdSNEm

C:\Documents and Settings\User\Local Sertings\Tcmporary'lntemct Files\Contcnt.IE5\9T024VPJ\NewPrcmiscsFonnEmailUsc[1]‘doc

Page 21 of 32
Page 170




Appendix 2

Page 171



Page 172



Page 1 of 1

GIS viewer - Map

Map

o0
o~
™~
T.
-
2
©
>4
72}

Notes:

Map of:

Produced 1 October 2010 from Ordnance Survey digitat data
and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. ©

Crown Copyright 1998,
Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without prior

400 Hackney Road
permission of Ordnance Survey

Supplied by London Borough of Tower Hamiets
Licence Number: LA100019288

01/10/2010

http://ahgisws01/ servlet/com.esri.esrimap.Esrimap?Rﬂgﬁ\‘MegOV“Wards&Client. .



Page 174



Appendix 3

Page 175



Page 176



METROPOTITAN
. I IRTT NN Working together for a ssfer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamiets Borough

Licensing Office
Jacqueline Randail

Bethnal Green Police Station
LBTH Licensing 12 Victoria Park Square
Mulberry Place (AH) Bethnal Green
5 Clove Crescent E2 9NZ
E14 1BY

Telephone: 0208 217 6899
Facsimile:

Email: Alan.Cruickshank@mel. police.uk
www.met.police.uk

Your ref:
Our ref:

17th August 2010

Dear Ms Randall

Re: The application for a premises licence

Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Rd.E2 7AP

I write with reference to the above application which was received in this office on the
5th August 2010.

Please accept this letter as notification that the police as a responsible authority wish
to object to this application on the following two licensing objectives

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance

There has been five recorded incidents regarding this premise and the local SNT
describe it as a “hotspot” for anti-social behaviour (ASB)

suspects could not be identified.

On the 12th January 2010, the police received a call (CAD 6102 refers) about the
shop. The caller stated that since the new take away opened a couple of months

On the 19th of January 2010 at about 1940 (CRIS 4201419/10 refers) police were on
patrol in an unmarked vehicle, As they passed the shop an officer could clearly see a

Page 177



male appearing roll a cigarette with both his hands. On the officer entering the shop,
the male tried to discard something underneath the table. On looking, the officer
found what he believed to be herbal cannabis.

The male was arrested for this offence and taken outside .Whilst waiting for transport
the male began to shout and swear loudly. He was further arrested for Sec 5 public
order.

In interview the youth admitted that it was cannabis

Also at this incident was PCSO Choudhury who is part of the Bethnal Green North
Safer Neighbourhood Team (see attached statement) .The staff was asked why they
allowed this offence to be carried out so openly in their shop in front of customers. No
one gave a reasonable explanation.

PCSO Choudhury was also on duty earlier that evening about 1815 when he saw a
very large group males loitering outside the shop blocking the pavement, shouting,
being boisterous, swearing, littering and spitting on the pavement. One of the youths
had in his possession a stolen bicycle. The youth made off before police could speak
to him. The officers who attended believed the staff and management were
encouraging the youths in their behaviour and were seen to be laughing and joking
with them.

On the 20th January 2010, he was approached by the staff of William Hill betting
shop and told of the ASB that these youths were causing. They entered the betting
shop and attempted to use the machines, causing a disruption. One of their staff had
been threatened by the youths from outside No 400. These large numbers of youths
were disrupting not only their staff but also their customers. The local SNT has
received numerous calls from William Hill in relation to ASB outside No 400.

PCSO Muhammad Abdur- Raman , in a statement , dated the 18th of August 2010,
states that the anti-social behaviour is still continuing around the PFC . Local
residents and businesses were being adversely affected by the presence of this food
outlet

( Please see attached statement )

On the 12th March 2010 at about 1800, a lone female was walking home and as she
approached the PFC , about eight Asian youths aged 15-16 years was standing
outside. As she tried to walk past, she was grabbed on her left arm. She told them
“Don’t touch me”. They started mimicking her and one suspect put his leg between
her legs. She continued to protest but was told to “fuck off’. She quickly walked
away. This was reported as a common assault but it has more serious undertones.
CRIS 4206224/10 refers

On Thursday 20th May 2010 at about 1132 an off-duty officer was at the PFC when
he saw two Asian males in their late teens taking drugs at the location. One also put
an offensive weapon in his pocket. However, prior to police arriving the youths had
left the shop and disappeared into a nearby property. CAD 3708 / 20May 2010.

On Friday 6th August 2010 at about 2335 , PS 26HT Burke of the Licensing Unit was
on duty in plain clothes in an unmarked police car when she stopped outside the
PFC . She saw about 10 people in the shop and could see a black male at the
counter eating food. Also there were a few people gathered on the pavement to the
right of the shop. The PFC was therefore committing an offence under Sec 136 of
carrying on a licensable activity without a premises licence

( Please see PS Burke's attached statement )

Page 178



replied “We will close now”. | was then approached by an aggressive youth in the
queue who loudly said “|t's Ramadan, he's serving us, then he'’s closing”

He was advised to close he shop. He quickly followed us to the car and stated that
he didn’'t want to get his boss into trouble and he would close.

As we drove off , 6-8 youths outside the PFC began shouting and jeering at us, with
one or two waving at us.

( Please see attached PC Cruickshank’s statement )

There is residential accommodation on both sides of the road and any increase of
hours would further disrupt the lives of the local residents. There are already
concerns about the ASB in this area and | cannot see it improving if any increase in

hours is granted.
On the evidence of our last two visits it would seem that the applicant has a total
disregard for the Licensing Act and closes his premises at a time of his choosing.

| ask the committee to reject this application.

Alan Cruickshank PC 189HT

Page 179



RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, $8.5A(3)Xa) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Alan Cruickshank ... URN:
Age if under 18 Over18......... (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: Police Constable .................

This statement (consisting of: ... 14 ..., pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and [
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: e Date: e

On Friday 13th August 2010 at about 2355 | was on duty in plain clothes in an unmarked police car
along with PS 26HT Burke. As a result of previous intelligence we parked opposite Halal PFC, 400
Hackney Road , E2. The PFC has no premises licence and should have been closed at 2300.

There was about eight youths outside the shop all talking loudly. We entered the PFC and asked for
the manager. | then spoke to a man | now know as Mr Jakir Hussain (17 / 01/ 80 ) of 3 Weddell House,
Duckett St, E1, who said he was the manager that night.

I said “ You don’t have a premises licence to be open at this hour. This shop should be closed” He
replied “We will close now”

Inside the shop at this time were about eight people sitting eating hamburgers and other hot food.
There was about seven people in the queue waiting to be served. Whilst talking to Mr Hussain, an
Asian youth aged about eighteen years said to me in an aggressive loud voice “It's Ramadan , he's
serving us, then he’s closing”.l advised Mr Hussain he should close his shop as he was selling food
without a licence. We then left the shop.

A minute later whilst in the car, we were approached by Mr Hussain. He promised he would close and
that he didn’t want to get his boss into trouble. | told him that it wasn't him that would be in trouble but
by serving past 11pm without a licensing , the owner could be prosecuted.

On driving off, there was about 6-8 youths outside the shop, some began shouting and jeering at us
-One or two began to wave at us. The PFC was still open on our departure.

Signature: e

{2006/07(1): MG 11(T) RESTRICTED (when complete)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

Witness contact details

HOME BAAIESST oottt st

...................................................................................................

Home telephone number

Mobile/pager number

Preferred means of contact: e e s bbb et st e st sess e eeneenes e
Male / Female-(dclete as applicable) Date and place of birth: ~ 16/03/1962 Aberdeen......................
Formername: ..o Ethnicity Code (16+1): W9 ............ Religion/belief:  ........occovvviienl,

Dates of witness non-availability  9th-13th Sept 2010 , 15th-24th Oct 2010

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If “Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childeare, transport, , | guage difficulties,
visually impaired, restricted mobility o other concemns?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes No
been explained to me
b) I have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes

c) I'have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes

(obtained in accordance with local practice)
€) [ consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes

f) [ consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child  Yes
care proceedings, CICA

g)  The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer E]
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

d) [ consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes D No D N/A D

Signature of witness: Print name:

2006/07(1): MG 11(T) )




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3Xa) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of LindaHutchins ..............ccocooovvrvnnn.. URN:
Age if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert over 18°) Occupation: Police officer 81/008811 .......

This statement (consisting of: .... 1...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIgnature: e Date: e,

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am a police licensing officer for the Borough of Tower Hamlets. I was working in this capacity on Friday the
20th of August 2010 when at 2320hrs [ was outside the Halal Pizza shop, 400 Hackney Road, E2 in company
with PC Jackson and PS Burke. The internal premises lights were on and the front door was open. At 2323hrs |
saw three Asian males enter the shop. Two of these males were wearing tops with hoods and one was wearing a
baseball cap. After a few minutes I went past the shop and at 2327hrs I saw a male in a grey hoodie sitting at a
table to the left of the entrance eating what appeared to be chips from a box. There were other youths sitting at
tables to the right of the entrance. I saw a male standing at the counter towards the back of the shop turn away
from the counter and head towards the front of the shop. He was carrying what appeared to be a pizza insulated

carrier. | am aware that this premise has no licence and should stop selling hot food at 2300hrs.

Signature: e,

RESTRICTED (when complete)




MG1i
Page 2 of 2

t:::}-:.- RESTRICTED (when complete)

Witness contact details

Home address:  .........coooveeeveeeeeeee

Home telephone number ... Work telephone number — ........ccc.coocooooioieieiee,
Mobile/pager number L Email address: ...
Preferred Means Of COMACE  ......vvvooeeeee s eees et seeee oo eeeeeoeoeeeeee
Male / Female (delete as applicabic) Date and place of birth:

Former name: ..o, Ethnicity Code (16+1):

Dates of witness NON-aVAIMBDIILY  ......oovvveooeieioeeeeceeceecee oot eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
Yes/ No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? Yes / No. If “Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcare, childeare, transport, | |
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concems?)

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes D No
been explained to me

b)  [have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes D No D
c) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes D No D

d) [ consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes D No D N/A D
(obtained in accordance with local practice)

€)  Iconsent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes D No D N/A D

f) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child  Yes D No D
care proceedings, CICA
g) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer D

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature Of WitNess: e

Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult:
Address and telephone number if different from above:

Statement taken by (print name): PC 81/008811 Linda Hutchins

Time and PIACE SIAEMENE LAKEN: ....oooocevererevee e tssse e csescensesssnss s seses s s eeeer st ees e ooeesesoeeoeeeeeeoeeeeeeee .

2006/07(1): MG LI(T)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 3.9; MC Act 1980, s3.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Jane Burke............oooeoomoorere URN:
Ageifunder 18  Over18.... .. (ifover 18 insert ‘over 18"y Occupation: Police Sergeant 26HT

82/007648.....................

This statement (consisting of: ... 10 .... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which [ know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: e Date:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I'am a Police Sergeant based at Tower Hamlets Police in charge of the Licensing Unit for the Borough. [ write
this statement with reference to Halal PFC 400 Hackney Road E2. I am aware that the venue does not have a

premise licence allowing the sale of refreshment after 2300hours.

On Friday 6th August 2010 I was on duty in plain clothes driving an unmarked police vehicle. I was in company
with PC 124HT Andrew Jackson, a member of the Police Licensing Unit. It was a clear night and the weather
was dry. At about 233 Shours [ was travelling westbound along the Hackney Road, E2. There were no cars behind

me and I was able to momentarily stop outside the Halal PFC and observe the premises from my vehicle about ten

yards away.

The lights for the venue were on and there were approximately ten persons inside the venue, some sat at tables
and some standing up near the counter at the rear of the shop. One young black male stood by the counter had
food in his hands and appeared to be eating. I could see at least two members of staff behind the counter. There
were a few people gathered on the pavement to the right of the shop.

Signature: e

RESTRICTED (when complete)




{ ;:%. RESTRICTED (when complete)

Witness contact detailg

e
......................................................................................................................................................... Postcode: ...
Home telephone number ~ .............cooomiv Work telephone number 0208 217 4118................... . .
Mobile/pager number ... Email address: ..o
PrOfOrTed MEans Of COMACE: oot e
Male-/ Female (delete as applicabic) Date and place of birth: ..........oooommmimerovoeeoieree
Formername: ..o Ethnicity Code (16+1):  .cooovrirnn Religion/belief: .........cccocouveennnnn.

..................................................................................................................................................................................................................

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healtheare, childcare, transport, , language difficulties,
visually impaired, restricted mobility o other concerns?)

Witn 0 t (for witness completion
a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes [:] No
been explained to me

b)  Ihave been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes D No D
c) I'have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes D No D

d)  Iconsent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes D No D N/A D
(obtained in accordance with local practice)

¢)  Iconsent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes D No D N/A D

) [ consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child  Yes D No D
care proceedings, CICA
8)  The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer D

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of Withess: oo Printname: ..o
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: ... Print name:

2006/07(1): MG 11(T)




RESTRICTED (when completed) MG 11 (D)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
Statement of Ahmmedur Rahman Choudhury................... URN:
Age ifunder 18 Over 18............... (if over L8 insert ‘over 18°) Occupation: Police Community Support Officer

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which [ know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIZAtUIE: et e are Date: 21/01/2010

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named officer and am currently stationed at Bethnal Green Police Station working within the
Bethnal Green North Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT) as a Police Community Support Officer (PCSO). [ have
been a PCSO for the team for approximately three and half years to the date of this statement.

Since the opening of the fast food restaurant at 400 HACKNEY ROAD E2, officers from Bethnal Green North
SNT have been made aware of the ongoing ASB problems occurring outside the premises. As a result of this the
location has become a hotspot for ASB. In this statement [ will mention recent problems being caused from and

outside 400 HACKNEY ROAD E2.

On 19th January 2010 I was on duty when I found a very large group of [C4 Male youths loitering outside the fast
food restaurant at 400 HACKNEY ROAD E2. At approximately 1815 hours I came across the youths where
there were approximately 15 youths loitering outside blocking the pavement all shouting, being boisterous,
swearing, littering and spitting on the pavement. One of the youths there had in his possession a stolen pushbike
where he was riding on the footway. On Police arrival, staff and management appeared to encourage the

behaviours of the youths by laughing and joking with them.

On 19th January 2010 [ was on duty and accompanied by PS McFAULL 30HT, PC RODGERS 106HT and PC
IRVIN 447HT when at approximately at 1945 hours two Male youths were seen openly rolling up a spliff inside
400 HACKNEY ROAD E2. Staff and management were asked why they allowed this to happen openly in front

of customers unchallenged, they responded with no reasonable explanation.

On 20th January 2010 I was on duty when staff from William Hill betting shop next door 400 HACKNEY ROAD

E2 informed me of ASB problems from youths. They stated that youths have come into premises and have

Signature: e Signature witnessed by: ..o

2004/05(1): MG 1I(T)

Page 186



RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of ...

attempted to use the machines and cause disruption inside. The staff also stated that another staff member was
threatened by youths loitering outside the fast food restaurant. They also stated that often there are large numbers
of youths loitering outside making it difficult for customers and staff to leave. Bethnal Green North SNT has
received numerous amounts of calls from William Hill due to youths congregating and causing ASB outside 400
HACKNEY ROAD E2.

Signature: e Signature witnessed by:  ...........ooooei e

2003(1)

Page 187



Page 3 of 3

RESTRICTED - FOR POLICE, AND PROSECUTION ONLY

{when completed)y

Work telephone number ...
Email address: ..o

Home telephone number

Mobile/pager number
Preferred means of contact;

Former name:  .......c..coooooicie Height: ..o Ethnicity Code:

a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? Yes / No. If ‘No’, include reason(s) on MG6. What can be done to ensure
attendance?

b) Does the witness require ‘special measures’ as a vulnerable or intimidated witness? Yes / No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

c) Does the witness have any specific care needs" Yes / No. If “Yes’ what are they? (Healtheare, childcare, transport, disability, language
difficulties, visually impaired, restricted mobili y or other cc

Witness Consent (for witness completion)

a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes D No D
been explained to me

b) I have been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?” Yes D No D

c) [ consent to police having access to my medical records in relation to this matter: Yes D No D N/A D

d) I consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes D No D N/A D

e) [ consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child Yes D No D N/A D
care proceedings (if applicable)

f The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer D
help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:

Signature of witness:  .............coooooovooor et ARttt ...

StALEMENE (aKEN BY (PIABAMEN: ottt ..

B

2004/05(1): MG 11(T)




RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, $5.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Muhammad Abdur-Rahman ... URN:
Age if under 18 Over18........ (if over 18 insert “over 18") Occupation: PoliceStaff ...

This statement (consisting of: ... 10 .... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and [
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: e Date: 18/08/2010.......................

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

[ am a Police Community Support Officer since 2005. [ have been attached to Bethnal Green North Safer
Neighbourhood Team. I have had numerous dealings with reference to Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Road E2 who [
am informed are requesting a late premises licence.

Further to my previous statement, antisocial behaviour surrounding Halal PFC is still ongoing. There have been
numerous complaints to Bethnal Green North Safer Neighbourhood Team from residents, businesses and passer-
bys, stating that there are constant groups of youth causing grief to the locals who reside and/or work in the
vicinity. Incidents include youths entering William Hill betting shop, which is right next door to Halal PFC and
being a nuisance to the staff and visitors, as well as approaching members of public and being verbally abusive
towards them.

When Officers are responding to the complaints, the group of youths disperse as soon as they sight officers. The
residents and businesses have stated that the level of antisocial behaviour was not so bad prior to Halal PFC

opening, and believe that it is all due to the takeaway, as it attracts the youths.

Signature: L.

(2006/0701): MG 11(T)]




MG11
Page2 of 2

RESTRICTED (when complete)

HOME QAAIESS: oottt b st e a e see e e et et s et e eetesen s s s aesenssen s anasrranten
............................................................................................................................................... Postcode: ...
Home telephone number Work telephone number  .......ccoooninnieiree e
Mobile/pager number Email address:

Preferred means of CONMACH ..ot tese b ettt s et e b e e

Male / Female-(delete as applicable) Date and place of birth: ..o e et s s ee s reen
Former name: ..o, Ethnicity Code (16+1):  ......ccoveneee.

Dates of witness non-availability As Per Carms

Witness care
a) Is the witness willing and likely to attend court? No. If *N¢’, include reason(s) on MGS.

b) What can be done to ensure attendance?

c) Does the witness require a Special Measures Assessment as a vulnerable or intimidated witness?
No. If ‘Yes’ submit MG2 with file.

d) Does the witness have any specific care needs? No. If ‘ Yes’ what are they? (Disability, healthcars, childeare, ransport, , Ianguage difficulties,
visually impaired, restricted mobility or other concerns?)

Witne or witness ¢ tion
a) The criminal justice process and Victim Personal Statement scheme (victims only) has Yes [:] No

been explained to me

b)  [have been given the Victim Personal Statement leaflet Yes D No l:l
¢)  Lhave been given the leaflet ‘Giving a witness statement to police — what happens next?”  Yes D No D
d) I consent to police having access to my medical record(s) in relation to this matter: Yes D No [:I N/A D

(obtained in accordance with local practice)
e)  [consent to my medical record in relation to this matter being disclosed to the defence: Yes D No D N/A D

f) I consent to the statement being disclosed for the purposes of civil proceedings e.g. child  Yes D No D

care proceedings, CICA
g) The information recorded above will be disclosed to the Witness Service so they can offer D

help and support, unless you ask them not to. Tick this box to decline their services:
Signature of WItnEss: b Print name: ...
Signature of parent/guardian/appropriate adult: ..o, Print name: .o
Address and telephone number if different frOM ADOVE:  .....c.oocvovoivieivieeeeeiieieeeeeeeeeeee e eeeee e v ee e eeesssee oo ess e e s sesensesesess et s
Statement taken by (Print nAME). ..ottt st Station: e
Time and Place StAEMENt tAKEN:  .....c...oiirvireiieicieer ettt s bbb saesesssaseaesessee s e eseensesesesnnsesesenssssesaeessesesesseseseseeeeesse

2006/07(1): MG 11(T)




Appendix 4

Page 191



Page 192



From: lain Pendrigh

To: Jacqueline Randall

Sent: Tue Aug 31 03:21:53 2010

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE 400 HACKNEY ROAD

I write on behalf of Environmental Protection to make a representation regardig the above License
application.

Having considered the merits of the applcation and visited the location | confirm that Environmental
Protection do not feel that the application as it stands is consistent with the Licensing Objectives, and
specifically the objective that relates to the prevention of 'Public Nuisance' .

The premises under consideration are located on Hackney Rd, and the application seeks to establish
trading hours upto 03:00 hrs 7 days a week. The premises are located in a predominantly residential part of
Hackney and are, in effect, surrounded by residential users. This stretch of Hackney Road has very low
background noise-levels in the early hours of the mornings, and it is felt that noise and other anti-social
activities will be caused by customers both arriving at and leaving the premises in the early hours of the
morning, and congregating in the street outside the premises to the detriment of local residents and their right
to quiet enjoyment of their homes.

Itis our experience that the majority of customers who visit these types of premises in the early hours of the
morning have consumed alcohol and are consequently often either uncaring or unaware of the location of
local residents, and therefore do not moderate their behaviour accordingly thereby giving rise to nuisance
and disturbance. Additionally,the applicant will not be able to control the behaviour of noisy customers once
they have left the premises.

We therefore object to this application.

lain Pendrigh

02/09/2010

Page 193



Page 194



Appendix 5

Page 195



Page 196



- Memorandum

Development & Renewal Directorate
Planning Enforcement

. . Mulberry Place (AH
To Licensing Department PO 80?55739 )
From Planning Enforcement f C'gve g;im
Contact  Andrew Dickson o o R 7364 5376
Extension 5376 Fax 0207364 5415

e-mail:

g?ltreRe p ,23;‘08/201 0 andrew.dickson@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Your Ref. www.towerhamiets.gov.uk

Subject Licensing Objection

Objection to New Premises License, 400 Hackney Road, London, E2 7AP

The Planning Department wishes to object to the granting of a new premises license
at 400 Hackney Road, London, E2 7AP on the basis that the provision of late night
refreshment from the premises till 0300 hours every day is excessive and would be
create a greater degree of public nuisance to residents late at night and into the early
hours of the moming. Approving the hours sought would impact on people living,
working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises, with the impacts relating to noise
nuisance from the premise itself and customer egress, light pollution, and disruption
from parked vehicles.

We accept that business performs an important function in supporting a night time
economy. However, this has to balance against the needs of residents who
reasonably expect a level of “quiet” late into the evening. Due to the close proximity
of the premise to surrounding residential dwellings, it is considered that the granting
of a license to provide late night refreshment till 0300 hours, 7 days a week, would be
detrimental to the amenity of the neighbouring properties in the late evening and
early morning, especially week days Monday to Thursday, and Sunday.

As an aside from this, the premise appears to have an established use under the
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to operate as a takeaway shop (Use Class A5)
and from a planning perspective, there are no contrals over its hours of operation.
As such, it is important a license is in place that controls the hours in which the
premises can operate and provide late night refreshment.

Public Nuisance

Reference should be made to the Council's Licensing Policy and the framework hours for
the operation of Licensed Premises. In particular, paragraph 12.7 states that more
scrutiny should be given to premises operating past midnight on Friday and Saturdays,
past 11.30pm on Mondays to Thursdays and past 1 0.30pm on Sundays. In particular the
following points should be taken into consideration:

¢ The location of the premises and the general character of the area in which the

premises are situated. (i.e. does the area include residential or business premises
likely to be adversely affected).

Page 197



« The proposed hours during which licensable activities will be take place and the
proposed hours during which customers will be permitted to remain on the
premises.

* The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to address the issues of (a) the
prevention of crime and disorder and (b) the prevention of public nuisance.

Where the premises have been previously licensed, the past operation of the
premises.

«  Whether customers have access to public transport when arriving at or leaving the
premises at night time and in the early hours of the morning.

+ The proximity of the premises to other licensed premises in the vicinity and the
hours of those other premises.

The location of 400 Hackney Road is in an area where residential properties are likely to
be adversely affected by noise from people entering, leaving and loitering around the
premises, as well as nuisance caused by light polilution and disruption from parked
vehicles.

Approving a license to enable the property to operate and provide late night
refreshment till 0300 hours, seven days a week, will cause a public nuisance for
people living in the area far later into the night and early hours of the morning,
particularly on weekdays (Monday to Thursday) and Sunday.

Planning Enforcement is aware that complaints had been received from the public in
January 2010 concerning the premises operating till the early hours of the morning
(i.e. 0400 hours) without a licence, and that correspondence by letter (on the 22™
and 29" January 2010) was sent to the Operators of the takeaway advising of the
legislative requirements and penaities.

It is also noted that the applicant has previously had an application for a premises
licence refused (Committee Hearing 23 February 2010), which sought to provide
late night refreshment till 0500 hours seven days a week. The reason for the refusal
by the Committee, after hearing the representations from the relevant parties, was
that Members could not be satisfied that the Licensee would promote the licensing
objectives, and that no reassurances were given to satisfy the Members that the
appropriate steps would be taken and followed.

Conclusion

Planning Enforcement do not support the application at 400 Hackney Road for a
premises licence, which would enable the property to operate providing late night
refreshment to 0300 hours, seven days a week, as this will cause public nuisance to
surrounding residential occupiers late into the evening and early morning than what is
able to occur from the premises.

The hours sought for seven days a week is considered unreasonable and will not maintain

a fragile balance between commercial activities and residential amenity in a predominately
residential area, where this balance is clearly required.

Andrew Dickson
Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 198



Appendix 6

Page 199



Page 200



Name “ Address Postcode [Appendix
Gillian Riddell London 7
Barry & Adie Cresswell London 8
Emma Williams London 9
Claire Jamieson London 10
Sofia Pires London 11
Zoe Pettite London 12

HackneyRd400.Aug10.xlIs

Page 201



Page 202



Appendix 7

Page 203



Page 204



Kathy Driver

From: Jacqueline Randall

Sent: 15 August 2010 19:48

To: Kathy Driver

Subject: Fw: Forwarded to correct e mail address RE Halal Pizza 400,Hackney Road

————— Original Message —----~
rorsacnneran viddell |
To: Jacqueline Randall

Sent: Sun Aug 15 14:05:31 2010

Subject: Forwarded to correct e mail address RE Halal Pizza 400, Hackney Road

Jacqueline,

Please see below my objection for Halal Pizza at 400 Hackney Road to have an alcohol
and late licence.

The address to send this to was incorrect on the letter.

Just so you are aware.

Miss Gillian Riddell.

Ms Randall,

I am writing regarding the above application.

I have previously raised my objections regarding a very late licence application at
the above premises as I have felt intimidated by the youths that hang around ocutside
the above premises asking for spare change.

I have on a couple of occasions seen youths urinating against the cars in the Lion
Mills car park.

I now feel that any anti social behaviour will only be made worse fuelled by alcohol.
I hope you take my objection into consideration.

Thank You

Miss G Riddell.

--B_3364469400_748922
Content-type: text/html;

charset="US-ASCTI"
Content—transfer—encoding: quoted-printable

<HTML>

<HEAD>

<TITLE>Objection to alcohol licence at Halal Pizza Hackney Road E2</TITLE> </HEAD>
<BODY> <FONT FACE=3D"Calibri, Verdana, Helvetica, Arial"><SPAN STYLE=3D'font-
size:1llpt= '>Ms Randall,<BR> I am writing regarding the above application.<BR> I have
previously raised my objections regarding a very late licence applic= ation at the
above premises as I have felt intimidated by the youths that ha= ng around cutside the
above premises asking for spare change.<BR> I have on a couple of occasions seen
youths urinating against the cars in t= he Lion Mills car park.<BR> I now feel that
any anti social behaviour will only be made worse fuelled b= Yy alcohol.<BR> I hope you
take my objection into consideration.<BR> Thank You<BR> Miss G Riddell.<BR> ]
dBID </SPAN></FONT> </BODY> </HTML>

—-~B_3364469400 748922--

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

------ End of Forwarded Message

Page 205



Page 206



Appendix 8

Page 207



Page 208



Thursday 12* August 2010.

To whom it may concern

RE: Licensing Act 2003 & Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Road E2 7AP

Further to our letter dated Wednesday 27" January 2010
opposing the extension of this licence we still hold the views

noticed a marked increase in anti social behaviour, littering and
industrial rubbish. This establishment seems to attract gangs of
teenage boys who congregate around the restaurant. They
stand outside the restaurant smoking, swearing and spitting on
the street. They make it difficult to walk along the pavement and
are often rude, aggressive and intimidating. They drop litter —
cans & bottles and | have never seen any people who work in
the restaurant addressing this problem.

The restaurant has an industrial waste bin on the pavement that
always is overflowing and often rubbish — including black bags
and cardboard is left in the street. This makes the whole area

look dirty, unhygienic and unsightly. If the restaurant was open
later we think the above problems would only get worse.

Yours

Barry and Adie Cresswell

Page 209



Page 210



Appendix 9

Page 211



Page 212



————— Original Message-----

From: Emma Williams [mailto:_
Sent: 12 August 2010 13:51

To: Jacqueline Randall

Subject: Re Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Road, Licensing Application

Hi Jacqueline,

I live at — and have been made aware of the above
referenced planning application by my neighbours.

Halal PFC is already causing problems near our development, with rude, aggressive
youths congregating on the street, making it unpleasant for people at Lion Mills to
even walk along the street, particularly at night. I can only imagine this situation
will get worse should the premises be granted a late/and or alcohol license and so
wish to register my protest.

can be contacted on this address should you require further information.
Kind regards,
Emma

Sent from my iPhone

Page 213



Page 214



Appendix 10

Page 215



Page 216



From: Claire Jamieson [mailto: [ N,

Sent: 11 August 2010 17:25
To: Jacqueline Randall
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 and Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Road E2 7AP

Dear Ms Randall,

As a resident of Lion Mills (IR, | - writing to express my concern and
opposition to recent application made my Halal PFC of 400 Hackney Road, E2 7AP to sell alcohol, have late
night refreshment )past 23:00hrs), Regulated Entertainment OR to vary the conditions or layout of the licence.
This establishment is already of concemn in the area with groups of customers loitering outside the premises
before and after visting, blocking the pavement and causing noise which is audible in the flats adjacent i.e.
Lion Mills. If Halal PFC were to be granted their application | can only assume that this nuisance would get
worse and last longer into the night. In general, this part of Hackney Road does not have establishments that
are open late and so does not attract a crowd people that stay on the streets past 11 or 12pm, and is primarily
residential, unlike further towards Shoreditch where there are more late opening pubs and late night eateries.
| feel that the application by Halal PFC is inappropriate for the area and would only cause disturbance to the
surrounding residents and in particular the residents of Lion Mills, whose main block overiooks Hackney Road
and is directly adjacent to Halal PFC. It is not pleasant to have to squeeze past people gathered on the
pavement outside Halal PFC- who are primarily men- when returning late at night , and | as a young, single
woman living alone | would not feel comfortable about that situation becoming exacerbated.

} do hope the views of local residents such as myself will be taken into account when the decision is being
taken.

Kind regards,

Page 217



Page 218



Appendix 11

Page 219



Page 220



Page 1 of 1

Kathy Driver

e U et imae

From: Jacqueline Randall

Sent: 19 August 2010 12:03

To: Kathy Driver

Subject: Fw: Licensing Act 2003 and Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Rd

rom: Sofia Pires
To: Jacqueline Randall
Sent: Thu Aug 19 11:30:42 2010
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 and Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Rd

Hello,

[ am writing to express my concern about the application for a license to sell alcohol / late night
refreshments at Halal PFC on 400 Hackney Rd.

['live in I - oficn listen to groups of people in the street making noise at
late hours. I'm afraid the license would increase those issues and threaten the neighborhood security.

Thank you for considering my feedback.
Kind regards,

Sofia Pires

This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended

24/08/2010 Page 221



Page 222



Appendix 12

Page 223



Page 224



Page 1 of 1

Kathy Driver

From:  Zoe Petiite [,

Sent: 06 August 2010 13:35
To: Jacqueline Randall
Subject: Licensing Act 2003 and Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Road

Hi Jackie,

I would like to register my strong opposition to the license extension applied for by the Halal PFC of 400
Hackney Road.

This is a residential area which has also been classified as a Conservation Area therefore any premises
staying open this late is simply not appropriate. There are no other premises open till this time in the area and
| am still standing by my views expressed at the previous hearing for the previous application.

We have seen a sharp increase in the level of anti social behaviour since the Halal PFC opened and frankly
this is not acceptable. it is appalling that residents in the surrounding area should be subjected to threatening
behaviour, shouting, fighting, spitting, urinating on other peoples property and general foul and explicit
language being directed at them. This is especially intimidating to the female residents, many of whom will
now not leave or return to building alone after dark in fear of being approached by these youths.

Based on my experiences and those of my fellow residents it is clear to me that this situation has not and will
not improve and therefore my opposition to any extension still stands.

Kind Regards,

Zoe Pettite
I

I

fashion (# footprint - Please don't print this email unless absolutely necessary

02/09/2010 Page 225



Page 226



Appendix 13

Page 227



Page 228



Anti-Social Behaviour From Patrons Leaving The Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they
are no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there
is a link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is
being encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions
are proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation
is not a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the
street it may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where
alcohol cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to
any problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

Bottle Bans

Plastic containers

CCTV (outside the premises)

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”
Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

e & ¢ @ o o

Page 229



e Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
« Signage

Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003,

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (13.20).

The key role of the police is acknowledged (2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (2.4).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(S.2.6) communication, police liaison, no glasses are all relevant (s.2.7-2.11).
There is also guidance issued around the heading of “public nuisance as
follows

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annexe D).
Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
“within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 230



Appendix 14

Page 231



Page 232



Acting As A Magnet Attracting The Young Who Then Engage
In Anti-Social Behaviour

General Advice

Members will need to consider whether any of the problems alleged to be
associated with young people are the responsibility of the premises. Are they
encouraging gangs in any way? If not, there may not be any proportionate
conditions that can be applied? Are these patrons of the premises?

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they
should refuse the application. However, hours may be an important issue.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate (in relation to the behaviour of patrons who have left the
premises) but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such control
and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of the
evening and night time economy.” (See Section 4.10 and 4.11 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 5.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 2 Annex D of the
Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

CCTV (outside the premises)

Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

Proof of Age scheme

Crime prevention notices

Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
Signage

e & & o & o

Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

Page 233



The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.40).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003

The Act also introduced a wide range of measures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:
Anti-Social Behaviour Orders

Child Curfew Schemes

Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 234



Appendix 15

Page 235



Page 236



Access and Egress problems

Such as:

Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons arriving/leaving the premises by car
Lack of adequate car parking facilities

Close proximity to residential properties

General Advice

In considering concerns relating to disturbance from egress, Members need to
be satisfied that the premises under consideration has been identified as the
source of the actual or potential disturbance. If they are satisfied that this is a
problem, then proportionate conditions should be considered.

The hours of operation also need to be considered.
If Members believe that there is a substantial problem concerning egress and
it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions, they should

refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Section 8.1 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 8.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The policy also recognises that staggered closing can help prevent problems
at closure time (See Section 12.10).

However, while all applications will be considered on their merits,
consideration will be given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise
control where premises are situated close to local residents. (See Section
12.10)

The Council has adopted a set of framework hours (See 12.8 of the
licensing policy). This relates to potential disturbance caused by late night
trading.

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions
relating to the prevention of Public Nuisance. (See Appendix 2 Annex G of
the Licensing Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is
not exhaustive):

Page 237



hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder

caused by artificially early closing times

» Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

e Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

« Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

» Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to

respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area

quietly

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the council is recommended (Annex G).
The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community. (2.33).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises (2.36) but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder” (2.38).

In certain circumstances conditions relating to noise in the immediate vicinity
of the premises may also prove necessary to address any disturbance
anticipated as customers enter and leave (2.36).

However, it is essential that conditions are focused on measures within the
direct control of the licence holder. Conditions relating to behaviour once they
are beyond the control of the licence holder cannot be justified. (2.38)

Page 238



Appendix 16

Page 239



Page 240



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 241



Page 242



Appendix 17

Page 243



Page 244



Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.

The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:
Sunday to Thursday 06 00 hrs to 23 30 hrs

Friday and Saturday 06 00 hrs to midnight

(see 12.8 0Of the licensing policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following
¢ Location
» Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public
e The adequacy of the applicants proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance
e Previous history
¢ Access to public transport
e Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours
(see 12.8 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

¢ Theatres

e Cinemas

¢ Premises with club premises certificates

e Premises licensed for off sales only

Page 245



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 246



	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	4.1 Application to Review the Premises Licence for Cost Cut, 219 East India Dock Road, London E14 0ED (LSC 37/011)
	Cost Cut Appendices Only

	4.2 Application for a New Premises Licence for PFC2, 110 Whitechapel Road, E1 1JL (LSC 38/011)
	PFC2 Appendices Only

	4.3 Application for new Premises Licence for Halal PFC, 400 Hackney Road, London E2 7AP (LSC 39/011)
	Halal PFC Appendices Only


